NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

120 Torbay Road, P.O. Box 21040, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador, Canada, A1A 5B2

2017 Automobile Insurance Review

Taxi Operator Meetings Transcript

Tuesday, April 10, 2018 Session One

Present:

The Board:

Darlene Whalen, Chair and CEO Dwanda Newman, Vice-Chair James Oxford, Commissioner

Board Counsel/ Staff:

Jacqueline Glynn, Board Counsel Ryan Oake

Participants:

Tuesday, April 10, 2018

Donnie Earle, Goulds Taxi

Apri	1 10, 2018		Session One
	Page 1		Page 3
1	NOTICE TO READER: THIS TRANSCRIPT HAS BEEN PRODUCED	1	Q. And the Terms of Reference are there so that
2	FROM AUDIO THAT WAS NOT RECORDED BY DISCOVERIES	2	if there's anything else basically, you want
3	UNLIMITED AND WITHOUT THE AID OF DISCOVERIES	3	to comment, but just note that we are going
4	UNLIMITED'S COURT REPORTER.	4	to have another opportunity for the other
5	MS. GLYNN:	5	issues outside of the taxi, if you wanted to
6	Q. Again, just to start with a big thank you	6	come back and comment on those as well.
7	for you coming in to speak with us today, we	7	We're still waiting on some reports for
8	really appreciate you taking the time.	8	those.
9	We've already introduced everybody, but for	9	So, this is supposed to be an informal
10	the record, Travis Fisher, regulatory	10	discussion. Talk away, but we are
11	analyst; Jackie Glynn, legal counsel; and we	11	transcribing to ensure that we have an
12	have the three commissionaires, Mr. James	12	accurate and verified record of what is
13	Oxford, Ms. Darlene Whelan and Ms. Dwanda	13	said. That transcript will become part of
14	Newman. So, the purpose of our meeting is	14	the public record, which means it will be
15	• • • •	15	available on our website and it may be
	to provide an opportunity for the taxi operators to talk with the commissionaires	16	
16	1		referred to by the Commissionaires when
17	about the issues they are facing in relation	17	they're writing their report to Government.
18	to their insurance costs and just what you	18	The report is supposed to be filed with
19	see is important to your industry. So,	19	Government on June 30th. We won't be making
20	specific to the taxi industry, the Board has	20	any determinations or decisions, that's the
21	been asked to audit claims to determine the	21	Government's role. We provide the
22	cause of the four claims experience,	22	information, but that provides us with the
23	including the details regarding the	23	unique opportunity that we can pass on
24	underlying causes of loss and the high	24	comments on a vast array of issues. So,
25	claims costs incurred. And we've been asked	25	please feel free to discuss any issues that
	Page 2		Page 4
1	to provide recommendations to reduce those	1	you have and the Commissionaires or I will
2	claims lost and to reduce the rates for the	2	certainly let you know if we've gone too far
3	taxi industry. So, Cameron and Associates	3	outside of the parameters of our review.
4	has prepared a report. They've identified	4	So, with all that being said, I will turn it
5	some possible areas that could be	5	over to you to introduce yourself and who
6	contributing to the claims experience, but	6	you represent, and you can start your
7	we wanted to hear it directly from the taxi	7	discussion.
8	operators. So, the purpose of today's	8	MR. EARLE:
9	meeting is just to discuss the taxi issues	9	A. My name is Don Earle, and I'm here to
10	and the Cameron report, but also, please	10	represent the Goulds Taxi. I'd like to
11	feel free if there's any other issues that	11	thank you for giving me the opportunity to
12	we are looking at that you can comment on	12	say my piece. You know, we've been doing a
13	that as well. So, the cap, the deductible,	13	lot of talking over the last 12 months and
14	anything else that we're looking at, highway	14	it just seems to be to me that we can't get
15	safety, any of those things. There was	15	to the root of what my issues are. It just
16	supposed to be copies of the report and the	16	seems to be, okay, the taxi industry is
17	Terms of Reference.	17	taking in a lot of money, but they're paying
18	CHAIR:	18	out a lot of money, and in business sense,
19	Q. Well, I have the Terms of Reference, and I	19	at the end of the day, you need to make
20	have the reports.	20	money. Nobody argues thatnobody is going
21	MS. GLYNN:	21	argue that fact and certainly not me. The
22	Q. I can skip out when we're getting ready.	22	problem that I have with it and my issues
$\frac{22}{23}$	CHAIR:	23	with it are I've been in business for 23
24	Q. Yeah, sure. Okay.	24	years, I got no scrapes or bumps. What I'd
1	MS. GLYNN:	25	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
25	IVIO, UL I IVIV.	23	like to see, charge me for what I've done

Aprıl	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 5			Page 7
1		and not for what I haven't done. Over the	1		12 hour shift, there's someone else getting
2		last five years, all of a sudden, I'm	2		in it. Those vehicles are constantly
3		grouped in a class where all of a sudden,	3		moving, 24/7. I'm grouped as high risk the
4		I'm considered high risk and I'd like	4		same as those guys, but when I'm off, my car
5		someone toI feel like I'm being	5		is off. My car don't move 24/7. I'm in a
6		discriminated against by being grouped in	6		small community outside the Goulds, and what
7		that category. Where I go to my insurance	7		I see happening, what I see happening is the
8		company and I insure my vehicle, the first	8		bigger companies are the ones that caused
9		thing my insurance company asks me for is a	9		this problem, because a few years back, four
10		copy of my abstract. They want to know what	10		or five years ago, they didn't have drivers
11		my abstract is. They determine then what	11		for these vehicles. Now all of a sudden,
12		I'll be chargedwhat the cost to me will	12		there's an abundance of drivers, the cars
13		be. These other bigger companies is where,	13		are moving constantly, and it doesn't matter
14		and I'm not picking on them, but to me, the	14		to them what their abstracts are, as long as
15		problem lies in, they're left to police	15		their cars are being moved, because nobody
16		their selves they get, a what do you call	16		is policing them. They don't need to go
17		it?	17		into Co-operators or one of these other
18	MS. GLYNN:		18		companies and say, "hey, this is the guy I
19	Q.	A fleet rate?	19		got now driving for me. Is it okay to give
20	MR. EARLE:	Ti ficet fate:	20		him the vehicle"? It doesn't matter, as
21	A.	Fleet insurance, and then they get a general	21		long as the vehicle is being moved. Right
22	Λ.	gentleman or a lady come in and they look at	22		now, they're charging \$15.00 a shift for the
23		their abstract and they determine whether or	23		vehicles to be on the road. They're
24		not they're going to hire them and, you	24		actually profiting now, if you do the math,
25		know, they're left to police their selves	25		they're profiting money from having their
25		*	23		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1		Page 6	1		Page 8
		and they're the ones, how do I put it? If I	1		vehicle on the road, because every driver
$\begin{vmatrix} 2 \\ 3 \end{vmatrix}$		had a brother or you had a sister or an aunt or an uncle who needed to borrow your	2 3		that gets in that car, they're charging \$15.00 a shift. In some cases, depending on
1		•	3 4		, 1
4		vehicle to go to the supermarket, if you			your abstract, they're charging them \$30.00.
5		knew they just weren't fit to be on the	5		You got a bad abstract and you want to come
6		road, you certainly wouldn't give them your	6		to work with us, well, you know what, you
/ /		vehicle, right? You know, we're responsible	/		knowand it's happening. Like you do the
8		for our own insurance. I'm liable for who I	8		math on a 15-hour shift, 365 days of the
9		give my vehicle to; therefore, I make sure	9		year, that vehicle has the potential to take
10		the people that I'm turning my vehicle over	10		in \$10,000 and they're grouping me with them
11		to and my insurance, I'm making sure that	11	CILAID	and there's no comparison.
12		they are fit to be on the road. I'm not	12	CHAIR:	N D 1
13		here to say the insurance is taking in too	13	Q.	Mr. Earle, can you tell me about the scope
14		much or paying out too much. All I want to	14	1.00 E + DI E	of your three drivers?
15		do is to be able to go in and to be able to	15	MR. EARLE:	
16		shop around and say, "hey, here's my	16	A.	The three drivers? Yeah.
17		abstract for the last 23 years, I got three	17	CHAIR:	
18		vehicles, you have my three drivers'	18	Q.	Three cars?
19		abstracts". I'm in the unique situation	19	MR. EARLE:	
20		where myI'm grouped in a category as high	20	Α.	Yeah.
21		risk, when you consider the other cab	21	CHAIR:	
22		companies, and there's no need to name them,	22	Q.	And so, you're not a full time, like you're
23		because then it'll seem like I'm picking on	23		not 24/7?
24		one over the other, but when the driver gets	24	MR. EARLE:	
25		out of that vehicle, what's supposed to be a	25	A.	No.

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 9			Page 11
1	CHAIR:		1		Facility". That's what he says to me. I
2	Q.	So, what would be your normal, sort of,	2		didn't open my mouth, I just walked in the
3		operation?	3		door and I said, "yeah, fair enough", I
4	MR. EARLE:	•	4		said, "but let me ask you this", I said,
5	A.	I close when the clubs close.	5		"you're telling me to blame Facility"?
6	CHAIR:	Totale when the class class.	6		"Yes", he said. I said, "okay, well you're
7	Q.	Oh, okay.	7		hiding behind Facility", I said, "because
8	MR. EARLE:		8		when Facility gets an increase", I said, "do
9	A.	When the clubs in the Goulds shut down.	9		you get an increase"? "Oh, yes", he said.
10	CHAIR:	when the class in the Goulds shut down.	10		I said, "well, you know, and I know that I'm
11		Vou onen when the clubs onen? I ike are you	11		
12	Q.	You open when the clubs open? Like are you sort of -	12		not costing you any money, so why don't you
1	MD EADLE				take me out for lunch? Why don't you give
13	MR. EARLE:		13		me back a few dollars, why don't you buy me
14	A.	Well, I open at seven in the morning.	14		a nice Christmas gift"? What I sees
15	CHAIR:	01	15		happening that these big companies are going
16	Q.	Okay.	16		to have a monopoly on it and I'm not going
17	MR. EARLE:		17		to say, I'm not going to say, because I
18	A.	You know, unless I have a booking. When the	18		can't prove it, but I'm going to say my
19		clubs in the Goulds shut down, we shut down.	19		opinion. These big companies now want a
20	CHAIR:		20		monopoly on the taxi industry. Four or five
21	Q.	Yeah.	21		year ago, you couldn't buy a taxi licence.
22	MR. EARLE:		22		There was none to be bought, the City is not
23	A.	You know -	23		issuing any more. Now these big companies
24	CHAIR:		24		have opened up the flood gates and this is
25	Q.	What time do the clubs in the Goulds shut	25		where the majority of the accidents are
		Page 10			Page 12
1		down?	1		happening. I'm pulled into their circle and
2	MR. EARLE		2		now all these little independent drivers are
3	Α.	Twelve on the week nights.	3		dropping off like flies, because a) they
4	CHAIR:	TWOTING OIL VIII WOULD IN GLOUD.	4		either can't afford to pay the insurance; or
5	Q.	Okay.	5		like me, just can't justify it. I just can
6	MR. EARLE		6		not justify paying the amount of insurance
7	A.	I have one vehicle that I have insured that	7		that I'm paying.
8	Α.	only operates 18 hours a week. I have it on	8	CHAIR:	that I in paying.
		· 1			So -
9		Friday night, it comes on at six and it's	9	Q. MR. EARLE:	50 -
10		gone home at four; and Saturday night it	10		Conhand
11		comes on at six and it's gone home at four.	11	A.	Go ahead.
12		That vehicle doesn't move for the rest of	12	CHAIR:	No I was spingly and a district
13	CILAID	the week.	13	Q.	No, I was going to say, so, over the last
14	CHAIR:		14		so your three vehicles, how have your
15	Q.	And they're your vehicles?	15		insurance costs changed in the last five
16	MR. EARLE		16		years, say? I'm just trying to think if
17	A.	They're my vehicles.	17		that's above our window then we've seen this
18	CHAIR:	[18		-
19	Q.	Registered in your -	19	MR. EARLE:	
20	MR. EARLE		20	A.	My vehicles, five years ago?
21	A.	I go into my insurance company and there	21	CHAIR:	
22		about a month ago, and my insurance agent	22	Q.	Yeah.
23		meets me at the door and he laughs as soon	23	MR. EARLE:	
24		as he sees me coming. He knows why I'm	24	A.	Five years ago, my insurance for two
25		there. He laughs, "don't blame me, blame	25		vehicles was \$3,850.
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			•

1 CHAIR: 2 Q, Total? 3 MR EARLE: 4 A. For two cars. 5 CHAIR: 6 Q. For two, yeah. 6 Q. For two, yeah. 7 MR. EARLE: 10 Q. Ub-hm. 11 MR. EARLE: 12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 12 grouped here on the Avalon as a City of St. 13 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 15 b-or I take that back, because the business is nothing without my customers. 16 business is nothing without my customers. 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off. First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 19 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because the 20 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 21 minute company says to me, "if you take a 22 er off the road now, if and when you ever decide to put it back on, you start as brand new? 20 hang on a minute", because the 22 er off the road now, if and when you ever decide to put it back on, you start as brand new? 21 new again". Start as brand new? 22 fer and new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of senses to me, but on the park and you give us seven or eight nundred oldstar ayer for nothing, just to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy active. And 17 minute, you're road podd area. 23 contract in take that act and go down to 18 the problem lies, this is where it is and, here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park to more your car and you give us seven or eight nundred oldstar ayer for nothing, just to 13 leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to 19 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 layoft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? 20 Where are the rewards for being a good driver? 31 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 layoft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? 32 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 layoft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? 33 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 layoft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? 34 layof	April	10, 2018			Session One
2			Page 13		Page 15
3 MR_EARLE: 4 A. For two cars. 3 Fixed and I'll pay for it, because I don't want to claim against my insurance, but the situation that I'm in now, if I ding your door and I ding your and I hope I ding your door and I ding your and I hope I ding your door and I ding your and I hope I ding your want to claim against my insurance, but the situation that I'm in now, if I ding your door and I ding yours and I hope I ding your want yours, then you can all go to the insurance. There's no advantage to me being a good cautious driver. None. And what I see happening and people are losings site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose and I happen and a propose are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the people in Bay Bulls and Witless Bay and Torbay and all these hild corning his text of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in Bay Bulls and Witless Bay and Torbay and all these hild corning his text of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in Bay Bulls and Witless Bay and Torbay and all these hild corning his text in a propose in his value of the condition of the see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of the condition of the see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of I are the propose in his value of I are the propose in his value of I are the	1	CHAIR:		1	what, let'syou take your vehicle to
3 MR_EARLE: 4 A. For two cars. 3 Fixed and I'll pay for it, because I don't want to claim against my insurance, but the situation that I'm in now, if I ding your door and I ding your and I hope I ding your door and I ding your and I hope I ding your door and I ding your and I hope I ding your want to claim against my insurance, but the situation that I'm in now, if I ding your door and I ding yours and I hope I ding your want yours, then you can all go to the insurance. There's no advantage to me being a good cautious driver. None. And what I see happening and people are losings site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose and I happen and a propose are losing site of this, what I see happening and people are losing site of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the people in Bay Bulls and Witless Bay and Torbay and all these hild corning his text of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in Bay Bulls and Witless Bay and Torbay and all these hild corning his text of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in Bay Bulls and Witless Bay and Torbay and all these hild corning his text in a propose in his value of the condition of the see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of this, what I see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of the condition of the see happening hecause I've I are the propose in his value of I are the propose in his value of I are the propose in his value of I are the	2	Q.	Total?	2	wherever you want to take it and get it
4 A. For two cars. 5 CHAIR: 6 Q. For two, yeah. 7 MR. FARLE: 8 A. That's what I was paying, \$3,850. 9 CHAIR: 10 Q. Uh-hm. 11 MR. EARLE: 12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 1 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 15 b)—or I take that back, because the business is nothing without my customers. 16 b business is nothing without my customers. 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off the road, My insurance company says, "oh, 10 hang on a minute", because that sit be only 20 hang on a minute", because that sit be only 21 my and 22 misurance company says, and privous take a vehicle off way for an an insurance or one of the sit of the system of the system of the system and their doctor appointments, they're doing our Province a great justice. 17 The foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off the road My insurance company says, "oh, 12 my and 15 business in one that it is and their doctor appointments, they're doing our Province a great justice. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off the road now, if and the not province a great justice. 19 The froad now, if and when you ever 24 the fore of the coulds of the system of t	1				•
5 CHAIR: 6 Q. For two, yeah. 7 MR. EARLE: 8 A. That's what I was paying, \$3,850. 8 CHAIR: 9 CHAIR: 10 Q. Uh-hm. 11 MR. EARLE: 10 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 12 12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 13 13 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 14 vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 15 b)—or I take that back, because the 15 business is nothing without my customers. 16 business is nothing without my customers. 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that's the only 20 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 I'm just about out of business and my 19 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that's the only 22 minsurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that's the only 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 64 mew, prand new. I'm 17, I started with 3 Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand 64 mew? 2 MR. EARLE: 3 A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that 60 don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but 10 here's what you can't take that car and go down to 14 the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy active. You can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy active. You can't take that car and go down to 16 the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy active. And 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me, There is no-right now, there's 18 no advantage to me to be a good driver. 20 Where are the rewards for being a good 21 developed for the Goulds, you be submit on the problem lies, this is where it is and 17 m thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me, you're robbing me, rou're a good driver.	1		For two cars.		
6 Q. For two, yeah. 7 MR. EARLE: 8 A. That's what I was paying, \$3,850. 9 CII AIR. 10 Q. Uh-hm. 11 MR. EARLE: 12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 1 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 15 b)—or I take that back, because the business is nothing without my customers. 16 business is nothing without my customers. 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that s'the only way I can see to cut back on costs, because the 18 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that s'the only way I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 l'm just about out of business and my insurance company says to me, "if you take a car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand new? I've been driving for I I since I'm I 7, I started with 4 new again". Start as brand new? 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 11 your car and you give us seven or eight 11 leave that policy active. You can't move 11 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move 11 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 12 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 13 leave that policy active. You can't move 11 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 13 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 15 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 16 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 17 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 18 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 19 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 19 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 19 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 19 hundred dollars a pear for nothing, just to 19 hundred dollars a pear fo			2 22 2.110 2022.		
7	1		For two yeah		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
8 A. That's what I was paying, \$3,850. 9 CHAIR: 10 Q. Uh-hm. 11 MR. EARLE: 12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 13 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 15 b)—or I take that back, because the 15 business is nothing without my customers. 16 business is nothing without my customers. 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off 19 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, 20 hang on a minute", because that "s the only 21 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 12 I'm just about out of business and my 23 insurance company says to me, "if you take a 22 I'm just about out of business and my 23 insurance company says to me, "if you take a 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 24 decide to put it back on, you start as brand a new? I've been driving for II since I'm 17, I started with a new? 1			Tor two, years.		
OCHAIR: 10	1		That's what I was naving \$3.850		
10 MR. EARLE:	1		1 nat 5 what 1 was paying, ψ3,030.		
11 MR. EARLE: 12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 133 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and 15 b)-or I take that back, because the 15 business is nothing without my customers. 16 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off 19 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, 20 hang on a minute", because that's the only 21 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 I'm just about out of business and my 23 insurance company says to me, "if you take a car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand a Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand 4 new? 1	1		IIIh hm		
12 A. Now, for three cars, I'm paying \$17,000 plus 13 tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hustrs my business and 15 b)—or I take that back, because the 16 business is nothing without my customers. 17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off 19 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that's the only 20 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 I'm just about out of business and my 23 insurance company says to me, "if you take a car off the road now, if and when you ever 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on costs, because 12 They're bringing seniors to the supermarkets and their doctor appointments, they're 26 very row large yeeping impaired thoes little mem-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of these big companies, because this is where 22 driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with 3 Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new?	1		On-min.		11 6 1 1
tax. So, I decided I was going to take a vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and b)—or I take that back, because the business is nothing without my customers. If First and foremest is it hurts my customers. If First and foremest is it hurts my customers. If First and foremest is it hurts my customers. If First and foremest is it hurts my customers. If Lecided I was going to take a vehicle off I B I Hard of I	1		Now for three ears I'm naving \$17,000 plus		
vehicle off, which a) hurts my business and b)—or I take that back, because the business is nothing without my customers. If they're doing our Province a great justice. They're bringing seniors to the supermarkets and their doctor appointments, they're been weeping impaired drivers off our roads. What happens to them? What happens when the people in Bay Bulls or the Goulds or Torbay or Pouch Cova, when those bittle mom-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of these big companies, because this is where the people in Bay Bulls or the Goulds or Torbay or Pouch Cova, when those bittle mom-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of these big companies, because this is where the people in Bay Bulls or the Goulds or Torbay or Pouch Cova, when those bittle mom-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of these big companies, because this is where the people in Bay Bulls or the Goulds or Torbay or Pouch Cova, when those bittle mom-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of these big companies, because this is where the people of the problem in a category that I don't belong in I is a category that I don't belong in it. So, what do we do? The problem fave the prob	1	A.			• •
15 b)—or I take that back, because the lot business is nothing without my customers. First and foremost is it hurts my customers. I decided I was going to take a vehicle off left hand of the road. My insurance company says, "oh, law you I can see to cut back on costs, because that's the only law ay I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 I'm just about out of business and my line and the little people. I'm just about out of business and my line and the little people. I'm just about out of business and my line and law law law a car off the road now, if and when you ever decide to put it back on, you start as brand law	1				· · ·
16	1		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
17 First and foremost is it hurts my customers. 18 I decided I was going to take a vehicle off 19 the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that's the only 20 hang on a minute", because that's the only 21 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 I'm just about out of business and my 23 insurance company says to me, "if you take a 23 or Pouch Cove, when those little mom-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with 3 Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand 4 new again". Start as brand 2 a driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with 3 Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand 4 for me and the little people. I'm grouped 1 just don't belong in I. So, what do we do? 7 MR. EARLE: 8 A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that 6 Q. So, they would rate you as a new - 6 just don't hake a whole lot of sense to me, but 6 don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 10 here's what you can do go down to 11 to your car and you give us seven or eight 11 your car and you give us seven or eight 12 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 13 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 it, you can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you 16 money just to keep that policy alive. And 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're 18 no advantage to me to be a good driver. 19 No, sir, we will not". 19 No, sir, we will not". 19 No, sir, we will not we doily a driver? If 1go out on the parking lot here 20 So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 21 Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 21 So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 22 So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 22 So, you wouldn't b	1		,		
It is now again. Start as brand new? I've been driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with new? CHAIR: A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park it, you can't take that car and go down to the supermarkets no hang on a minute", you can't take that car and go down to the supermarkets no hang on a minute". Where are the rewards for being a good driver. I decided I was going to take a vehicle off the road. My insurance company says, "oh, 19 and their doctor appointments, they're keeping impaired drivers off our roads. I hang on a minute", because that's the only 20 what happens to them? What happens when the people in Bay Bulls or the Goulds or Torbay or Pouch Cove, when those little mom-and-pop businesses can't stay in business because of these big companies, because this is where it is and, you know, we were all united as a one and then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak for me and the little people. I'm grouped in a category that I don't belong in. I just don't belong in I. So, what do we do? Do we shut down and then do the people of the Goulds—you pick up the phone, you pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask (City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? "No, sir, we will not". MR. EARLE: MR. EARL	1		,		
the road. My insurance company says, "oh, hang on a minute", because that's the only way I can see to cut back on costs, because 2 I'm just about out of business and my 2 insurance company says to me, "if you take a 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand new? I've been 2 driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with 3 Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? CHAIR: 5 The Rard off the problem lies, this is where it is and, you know, we were all united as a one and then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak 4 for me and the little people. I'm grouped in a category that I don't belong in. I just don't belong in it. So, what do we do? Do we shut down and then do the people of 4 the Goulds—you pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 10 hord dollars a year for nothing, just to 13 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 it, you can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you 16 money just to keep that policy active. You can't move 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're 18 robbing me. There is no-right now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 21 Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 5t. John's -	1		•		
hang on a minute", because that's the only way I can see to cut back on costs, because 21	1		• •		, , ,
21 way I can see to cut back on costs, because 22 I'm just about out of business and my 23 insurance company says to me, "if you take a 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 26 doriving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with 27 where 18 A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that 40 new? And 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 10 hourden dollars a year for nothing, just to 12 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy active. You can't move 16 moore just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me. There is no-right now, there's what each and a color where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 24 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 25 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 26 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 27 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 28 driver? If I go out	1				**
22 I'm just about out of business and my insurance company says to me, "if you take a 24 car off the road now, if and when you ever 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 26 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 27 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 28 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on on and decide to put it back on, you start as brand 29 decide to put it back on on and decide to put it back on and then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak 4 for me and the little people. I'm pere to speak 4 for me and the little people. I'm pere to speak 4 for me and the little people. I'm pere to speak 4 for me and the little people. I'm pere to speak 4 for me and the intit pour it back on and then it just fell apart. I'm here to					1 0 1
insurance company says to me, "if you take a car off the road now, if and when you ever decide to put it back on, you start as brand Page 14 1 new again". Start as brand new? I've been driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? CHAIR: 6 Q. So, they would rate you as a new - 6 Just don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park lity your car and you give us seven or eight lity your car and you give us seven or eight lity your car and you give us seven or eight lity or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? If I go out on the parking lot here where are the rewards for being a good lityer. Where are the rewards for being a good of driver. Where are the rewards for being a good lityer. Where are the rewards for being a good of driver. Where are the rewards for being a good of driver. Where are the rewards for being a good of driver. Where are the rewards for being a good of driver. Where are the rewards for being a good of driver. The page 14 the problem lies, this is where it is and, the pr	1		•		**
24 car off the road now, if and when you ever decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 1 new again". Start as brand new? I've been driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with a Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? 2 driving for 12 since I'm 17, I started with new? 3 Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? 5 CHAIR: 6 Q. So, they would rate you as a new- 7 MR. EARLE: 8 A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you 16 money just to keep that policy alive. And 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. 10 Where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 to do forbid, and I open my door and 22 to sustain business because this is where the sea big companies, because this is where the sea big companies, because this is where it is and, you know, we were all united as a one and then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak for me and the little people. I'm grouped in a category that I don't belong in I just don't belong in it. So, what do we do? 7 Do we shut down and then do the people of the Goulds-you pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? "No, sir, we will not". 13 leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. 14 CHAIR: 15 Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. 16 CHAIR: 17 Gould	22			22	people in Bay Bulls or the Goulds or Torbay
25 decide to put it back on, you start as brand 25 these big companies, because this is where	23		insurance company says to me, "if you take a	23	or Pouch Cove, when those little mom-and-pop
Page 14 I new again". Start as brand new? I've been driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? CHAIR: GO, So, they would rate you as a new- MR. EARLE: Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't belong in it. So, what do we do? MR. EARLE: A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park lit your car and you give us seven or eight late hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to long money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're late of the store, but we're going to charge you have late of the store, but we're going to charge you have late of the store, but we're going to charge you have late of the problem lies, then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak	24		car off the road now, if and when you ever	24	businesses can't stay in business because of
new again". Start as brand new? I've been driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? Durolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? CHAIR: CHAIR: So, they would rate you as a new - MR. EARLE: A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move 13 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 it, you can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you 16 money just to keep that policy alive. And 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's 19 no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 where and triver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 where and driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 where are the rewards for being a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good 22 charge and bring much past into the 22 started with 2 you know, we were all united as a one and then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak for me and the little people. I'm grouped in a category that I don't belong in it. So, what do we do? Do we shut down and then do the people of the Gouldsyou pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask the Gouldsyou pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask the Gouldsyou pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask the Gouldsyou pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask the Gouldsyou pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask the Gouldsyou pick up the foot be foot be for ma	25		decide to put it back on, you start as brand	25	these big companies, because this is where
new again". Start as brand new? I've been driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? Durolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? CHAIR: CHAIR: So, they would rate you as a new - MR. EARLE: A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park look here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park look here's what you car and you give us seven or eight look here's what policy active. You can't move leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you life money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're labeling me. There is no-right now, there's light of the today, God forbid, and I open my door and liver? If I go out on the parking lot here look and then it just fell apart. I'm here to speak for me and the little people. I'm grouped in a category that I don't belong in I. So, what do we do? Dow shut down and then do the people of the Goulds-you pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask look look up the phone on a Friday night and you ask lo			Page 14		Page 16
driving for 11 since I'm 17, I started with Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? CHAIR: So, they would rate you as a new - MR. EARLE: A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't belong in where's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park lip your car and you give us seven or eight lip your car and you give us seven or eight lip your car and you give us seven or or lip it, you can't take that car and go down to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, with lip you're robbing me, There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver. So, do you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	1			1	=
Purolator Courier. How do I start as brand new? 1	1				•
A			•		
5 CHAIR: 6 Q. So, they would rate you as a new - 7 MR. EARLE: 8 A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but 10 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 12 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 it, you can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you 16 money just to keep that policy alive. And 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's 19 no advantage to me to be a good driver. 20 Where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 today. God forbid, and I open my door and 10 pen my door and 10 pon money in tat I don't belong in. I just don't belong in it. So, what do we do? 7 Do we shut down and then do the people of the Goulds-you pick up the phone, you pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask 10 City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the 12 Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? "No, sir, we will not". 14 CHAIR: 15 In a category that I don't belong in it. So, what do we do? 7 Do we shut down and then do the people of the Goulds-you pick up the phone, you pick up the phone on a Friday night and you ask 10 City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the 12 Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? 16 Where are that car and go down to 12 CHAIR: 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're 13 CHAIR: 18 A. Ninety percent of my business is in the 19 Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. 19 CHAIR: 20 So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 19 St. John's -					
6 Q. So, they would rate you as a new - 7 MR. EARLE: 8 A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that 9 don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but 10 here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park 11 your car and you give us seven or eight 12 hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to 13 leave that policy active. You can't move 14 it, you can't take that car and go down to 15 the store, but we're going to charge you 16 money just to keep that policy alive. And 17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're 18 robbing me. There is noright now, there's 19 no advantage to me to be a good driver. 20 Where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 today, God forbid, and I open my door and 26 just don't belong in it. So, what do we do? 7 Do we shut down and then do the people of 8 the Goulds-you pick up the phone, you pick 10 up the phone on a Friday night and you ask 10 City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy 11 or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the 12 Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? 13 "No, sir, we will not". 14 CHAIR: 15 Q. So, do you mostlyis your business mostly 20 confined to the Goulds area? 21 MR. EARLE: 22 Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. 23 CHAIR: 24 Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 25 St. John's -	1	CHAIR:			
MR. EARLE: A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but lot here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park lot here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park lot hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And lot money just to keep that policy alive. And lot money just to keep that policy alive. And lot money just to keep that policy alive. Where are the rewards for being a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and lot in the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And lot money in the phone on a Friday night and you ask the Goulds, "City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? A Ninety percent of my business is in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. St. John's -	1		So they would rate you as a new -		
A. Brand new, brand new. Hang on now, that don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park lity your car and you give us seven or eight leave that policy active. You can't move lit, you can't take that car and go down to money just to keep that policy alive. And l'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're list or bobing me. There is noright now, there's lity out of the rewards for being a good driver. lity out don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but we're going to charge you leave that policy active. You can't move lity, you can't take that car and go down to leave that policy alive. And lity money just to keep that policy alive. And lity money just money in the phone on a Friday night and you ask the following in the phone on a Friday night and you ask lity with phone on a Friday night and you ask lity with phone on a Friday night and you ask lity with phone on a Friday night and you ask lity with phone on a Friday night and you ask lity with phone on a Friday night and you ask lity with phone on a Frid	1			7	
don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park your car and you give us seven or eight hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're la robbing me. There is noright now, there's mo advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but you the phone on a Friday night and you ask City Wide or Newfound or Gullivers or Jiffy or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: Don't make a whole lot of sense to me, but or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: CHAIR: Or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: A. Ninety percent of my business is in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: CHAIR: Or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: Or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: Or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: So, do you mostlyis your business in the CHAIR: Or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: So, o, you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	\ \(\frac{1}{\sqrt{2}} \)			Q Q	
here's what you can do, Mr. Earle, you park your car and you give us seven or eight hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, There is noright now, there's robbing me. There is noright now, there's to day, God forbid, and I open my door and the hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to hundred dollars a year for nothing and bring me to Keith Drive"? 13	1	11.	, ,		
your car and you give us seven or eight hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's robbing me. There is noright now, there's where are the rewards for being a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and In thinking, you give us seven or eight lad or Bugdens, "can you come pick me up at the Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: Q. So, do you mostlyis your business mostly confined to the Goulds area? MR. EARLE: A. Ninety percent of my business is in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	1				1 1 0 0
hundred dollars a year for nothing, just to leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". Hayloft Lounge and bring me to Keith Drive"? No, sir, we will not". A CHAIR: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: OCHAIR: OCHAI	1				•
leave that policy active. You can't move it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And l'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and "No, sir, we will not". CHAIR: Ro, So, do you mostlyis your business mostly confined to the Goulds area? MR. EARLE: A. Ninety percent of my business is in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	1		, , ,		
it, you can't take that car and go down to the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good Triver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and It, you can't take that car and go down to the CHAIR: CHAIR: CHAIR: So, do you mostlyis your business mostly confined to the Goulds area? MR. EARLE: A. Ninety percent of my business is in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: OCHAIR: OCHAIR	1				
the store, but we're going to charge you money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and To the store, but we're going to charge you the store, but we're going to charge the store, but we're store, and the store the Goulds area? Ninety percent of my business mostly to confined to the Goulds area? Ninety percent of my business in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	1		* *		
money just to keep that policy alive. And I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and 16 confined to the Goulds area? MR. EARLE: A. Ninety percent of my business is in the Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. CHAIR: Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	1		• •		
17 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're 18 robbing me. There is noright now, there's 19 no advantage to me to be a good driver. 20 Where are the rewards for being a good 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 today, God forbid, and I open my door and 23 I'm thinking, you're robbing me, you're 24 R. A. Ninety percent of my business is in the 25 Goulds, Mount Pearl and surrounding areas. 26 CHAIR: 27 Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 28 St. John's -			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
robbing me. There is noright now, there's no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and to the solution of the solut	1				
no advantage to me to be a good driver. Where are the rewards for being a good driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and CHAIR: CHAIR: Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the St. John's -	1				
Where are the rewards for being a good 20 CHAIR: 21 driver? If I go out on the parking lot here 22 today, God forbid, and I open my door and 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. So, you wouldn't be doing much past into the 22 St. John's -	1				
driver? If I go out on the parking lot here today, God forbid, and I open my door and today, God forbid, and I open my door and today.	1		-		
22 today, God forbid, and I open my door and 22 St. John's -					
	1				
	23		the wind take my door, I don't need to be	23	MR. EARLE:
moving, the wind takes my door and I ding 24 A. If I hit St. John'sif I hit George Street,					6 ,
25 somebody's new vehicle. Geez, you know 25 we'll say, that'sif I hit George Street 20	25		somebody's new vehicle. Geez, you know	25	we'll say, that'sif I hit George Street 20

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 17			Page 19
1		times a month, that's being generous.	1	Q.	Okay.
2	CHAIR:	, 00	2	MR. EARLE:	•
3	Q.	Okay.	3	A.	My insurance says to me, "who's driving the
4	MR. EARLE:	y.	4		second car"? "Harvard Gilland (phonetic)
5	A.	That's being very generous on my behalf.	5		is". "Okay, well, we need an abstract from
6		NER OXFORD:	6		him". "Okay, here you go".
7	Q.	Your taxi licence is issued by the City of	7	CHAIR:	iiiii . Okay, neie you go .
1	Q.	St. John's, is that correct?			And you doal with the broker do you?
8	MR. EARLE:	St. John S, is that correct?	8	Q. MR. EARLE:	And you deal with the broker, do you?
9		V	9		Vash and as same as I to to tall to them
10	A.	Yes.	10	A.	Yeah, and as soon as I try to talk to them,
11	CHAIR:	V	11	CHAID	they laugh at me.
12	Q.	You can go -	12	CHAIR:	X7 1
13	MR. EARLE:	_	13	Q.	Yeah.
14	A.	I can -	14	MR. EARLE:	
15		NER OXFORD:	15	A.	They say, "well, don't blame us, blame
16	Q.	You can, you have the right -	16		Facility". I went down to City Hall, I want
17	MR. EARLE:		17		to say the second last business day of
18	A.	Yeah, no, I can go wherever I want to go,	18		March, because I left it until the last
19		which brings me to, which brings me towhen	19		minute to get my taxi licences renewed,
20		I got my taxiwhen I just renewed my taxi	20		because I didn't know. I just didn't know.
21		licence, and again, your mind is just all	21	CHAIR:	·
22		over the place, and I'm not here to say, you	22	Q.	You didn't know if you were going to renew
23		know, like to hear the taxi drivers say, or	23		them?
24		the commission, or the association saying,	24	MR. EARLE:	V.1.4
25		"oh, there needs to be a cap on this and	25	A.	No. I'm walking down the ramp, the only
		Page 18			Page 20
$\mid \mid_{1}$		there needs to be a cap"well, I don't know	1		reason I did renew them, because at 47 years
1		what to tell you. All I'm worried about is			old, I don't know what I'd do, I don't know
$\frac{2}{2}$		what the good drivers are being charged as	2 3		
3					where I'd go to work to. I don't know. I'm
4		to oppose the bad drivers. That'swhatever	4		walking down the ramp from the Annex
5		theyI'm not educated enough to say there	5		building into City Hall, like down to the
6		needs to be a cap on this or there needs to	6		parking garage and the next two comments
7		be a cap onwhat I am educated enough as to	7		blew my mind. The taxi inspector says to
8		say, here's my abstract, if I leave here	8		me, "fellows, you must be finding it some
9		today and I want personal insurance, the	9		hard now with the insurance rates". I said,
10		first thing they'd want to see is my	10		"It just about got me crippled, it just
11		driver's licence.	11		about got me out of business", and he turns
12	CHAIR:		12		to me and he says to me, "would you be
13	Q.	And your other drivers, your other two	13		interested in selling your taxi licence"?
14	•	drivers?	14		"No, I'm not, no".
15	MR. EARLE:		15	CHAIR:	
16	A.	Clean slate, clean slate.	16	Q.	Who would you see itlike how does that
17	CHAIR:	<i>^</i>	17		happen?
18	Q.	And would you require that on a -	18	MR. EARLE:	"TT - "
19	M. EARLE:		19	A.	It was a very, it was a very odd question.
20	A.	Not a ticket.	20		You'd sell them to the bigger companies.
21	CHAIR:	THE MAINTE	21	CHAIR:	2 5 4 5011 Mont to the 015501 companies.
22	Q.	You require that of your drivers?	22	Q.	Oh, like they don't buy them back fromthe
23	MR. EARLE:		23	Ų.	commission don't buy them back?
24	MIK. EAKLE. A.	My insurance does.	23	MR. EARLE:	commission don't buy them back!
1		171y msurance 40cs.			No no and I said to mysself liles what a
25	CHAIR:		25	A.	No, no, and I said to myself, like, what a

Aprii	10, 2018			Session One
		Page 21		Page 23
1		question for a City taxi inspector to ask	1	couple of ideas. We're both right here, I'm
2		you. I'm thinking to myself, like, that	2	being charged, say five grand and you're
3		just seemed out of place and wrong place,	3	being charged five grand. Now, you're
4		wrong timing for me, because I'm already,	4	having three accidents this year. So, the
1				
5		you know, not feeling good about my	5	Facility decides they're going to bring us
6		industry, right.	6	both up. Okay, now I'm helping to offset
7		NER OXFORD:	7	what you've just done. If we go back to
8	Q.	Right.	8	here, where I'm at five and you're at five,
9	MR. EARLE:		9	and you had three accident and they leave me
10	A.	But what's going to happensee, we all sat	10	down here, and instead of giving us both a
11		down as a group. We all sat down as a group	11	\$1,000 increase, they leave me alone and
12		with the major stakeholders and we all sat	12	give you \$2,000, well, eventually, they're
13		down and says, do we put the City of St.	13	going to put you to where you need to get
14		John'sdo we want toa fare increase on	14	out of the industry, because you can't
15		the small brokers there, the level-headed	15	afford it because of what you've done, now
1		*		
16		people? I said, you know what, our industry	16	all of a sudden, the accidents aren't
17		can't afford another increase, because the	17	happening. So, like this is going to happen
18		poor person already is finding it hard to	18	again in 2018, it's going to happen again in
19		use us, so we turned it down and the bigger	19	2019. They're not doing anything to take
20		companies are there saying, "sure there's	20	the accidents. You need to take the people
21		your opportunity to get money back", and all	21	that are responsible for the accidents, you
22		I'm saying to them is like, okay, if we need	22	need to say, "hey, you're bad, this is what
23		an increase and we getwhat about the	23	we're going to charge you. Now either you
24		decrease we're going to get when we turn	24	pipe up or get out of the industry."
25		away ten more customers?	25	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:
23		away ten more customers!	23	COMMISSIONER OXFORD.
		D 00		5
١.	GTT 1 TD	Page 22		Page 24
1	CHAIR:	-	1	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility
1 2	CHAIR: Q.	Page 22 So, there's a price point where people won't	2	
1		-		Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility
2		-	2	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates
2 3 4	Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't	2 3 4	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what -
2 3 4 5	Q.	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already	2 3 4 5	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent.
2 3 4	Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and	2 3 4	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD:
2 3 4 5 6 7	Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with	2 3 4 5 6 7	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Q. MR. EARLE: A.	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE:
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD:
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't - They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE:
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price,
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't - They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago I put onno, probably
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm telling you, I'm telling you, it's going to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago I put onno, probably not four years ago, probably two or three
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm telling you, I'm telling you, it's going to happen. And my problem with it is, and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago, probably two or three years ago, I guess, I put on another car and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm telling you, I'm telling you, it's going to happen. And my problem with it is, and here's where I can't figure out how the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago, I put onno, probably not four years ago, I put on another car and that car is a different price than the other
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm telling you, I'm telling you, it's going to happen. And my problem with it is, and here's where I can't figure out how the insurance don't figure it out. You want to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago, probably two or three years ago, I guess, I put on another car and that car is a different price than the other two, simply because of when it was put on.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm telling you, I'm telling you, it's going to happen. And my problem with it is, and here's where I can't figure out how the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago, I put onno, probably not four years ago, I put on another car and that car is a different price than the other
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	So, there's a price point where people won't They can't afford to use you. I'm already hearing it now. To leave the Goulds and head to George Street for a night out with your buddies, it's \$35.00. I live in CBS, it's 60 bucks for me. There you go. You know, and like I said, at the end of the day, you know, we want to do as much as we can to keep impaired drivers and people who shouldn't be on the road, and we're going the wrong way, we're going the wrong way, because, you know, we're forgetting about all these little communities that are out there long. I'm telling you, I'm telling you, it's going to happen. And my problem with it is, and here's where I can't figure out how the insurance don't figure it out. You want to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. So, you're suggesting that Facility themselves should have different rates containing what - MR. EARLE: A. One hundred percent. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. If youjust taking you back to three cars. MR. EARLE: A. Yeah. COMMISSIONER OXFORD: Q. It's \$17,000. Would that be exactly the same for everybody in the industry with three cars or are you getting a different rate with them or have you had an opportunity to have a look at that? MR. EARLE: A. Two of my vehicles are the same price, because they started way back when, but about four years ago, probably two or three years ago, I guess, I put on another car and that car is a different price than the other two, simply because of when it was put on.

F	10, 2018			Session Or
		Page 25		Page 2
1		cracks me up. My price is based on when it	1	taxi drivers in our industry that don't know
2		was put on. If I cancel all three of my	2	where the Goulds is to. They don't know.
3		policies right now, if I phone Co-operators	3	If you go out to the St. John's Airport and
4		Insurance right now, after being with them	4	jump in a cab and you shouldand, I mean,
5		for 23 years and I cancel all three of my	5	don't get me wrong, there's streets in this
6		policies, and I phone in tomorrow morning	6	City, I worked with Purolator Courier when
7		and say, "you know what, I was hot headed	7	was 17. There's still streets in the City
8		yesterday, I wasn't having a good day, I	8	that stumps me, but when you're a City of
9		shouldn't have cancelled my policies, I want	9	St. John's taxi cab and you don't know when
10		to re-instate them". "Oh, yeah, you can re-	10	Kilbride is to or you don't know where the
11		instate them no sweat, you all start brand	11	Goulds is to or you have no idea where Bay
12		new from tomorrow". It's wrong, I don't	12	Bulls is to, and the cab driver pulls up
13		care what way you looks at it, or how you	13	along side of another cab driver and you
14		cuts it up, you know as well as I do that if	14	tells him, "can you tell me where Bulls Bay
15		you decide today to go buy a brand new	15	is to"? I said, "no my buddy, I can't tell
1				
16		vehicle, the first thing you want to do is	16	you where Bulls Bay is to, but I can tell
17		shop around for insurance and if you got a	17	you where Bay Bulls is to, right"? Come on
18		bunch of tickets and a bunch of accidents,	18	VICE-CHAIR:
19		well, that's on you. But if an insurance	19	Q. So, do you think the City of St. John's has
20		company tells you all of a sudden today,	20	a role then to start policing the drivers or
21		well, sir, instead of us chargingI can get	21	go back to policing the drivers?
22		insurance, full coverage, full coverage on	22	MR. EARLE:
23		my private vehicle, private vehicle, for	23	A. Absolutely. They need to ensure thatbut
24		\$1,400 a year. So, Donny Earle is not the	24	then it doesn't only fall on the City of St.
25		problem. And let me tell you, I do, and	25	John's, because then you've got cab
		Page 26		Page 2
1		Page 26 they say, "yeah, but you're high risk,	1	Page 2 companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, lik
1 2			1 2	
2		they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me	2	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, lik
2 3		they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more		companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, lik the City can play a little role in it, and
2 3 4		they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do	2 3 4	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR:
2 3 4 5		they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton,	2 3 4 5	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess?
2 3 4	CHAIR:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do	2 3 4	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE:
2 3 4 5 6 7	CHAIR:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey -	2 3 4 5 6 7	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Q.	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey -	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey -	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q.	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all together and tell us the quickest route to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their circle and it's guilt by association. I'm
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all together and tell us the quickest route to get there, because the quickest route is the	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their circle and it's guilt by association. I'm being discriminated against, because I'm not
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all together and tell us the quickest route to get there, because the quickest route is the cheapest route, right. And you needed to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their circle and it's guilt by association. I'm being discriminated against, because I'm not given the opportunity now to provide for my
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all together and tell us the quickest route to get there, because the quickest route is the cheapest route, right. And you needed to pass a little test with the City. A test	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their circle and it's guilt by association. I'm being discriminated against, because I'm not given the opportunity now to provide for my family because of the actions of others.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all together and tell us the quickest route to get there, because the quickest route is the cheapest route, right. And you needed to pass a little test with the City. A test that nobody ever failed, you know what I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their circle and it's guilt by association. I'm being discriminated against, because I'm not given the opportunity now to provide for my family because of the actions of others. It's wrong.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. MR. EARLE:	they say, "yeah, but you're high risk, because you're a taxi driver". Well, let me tell you, I got five children, I do more driving in my private vehicle than I ever do in my taxi. I just came back from Triton, to a hockey - Hockey - Let me tell you, you know, and like I said, right now, you know, they don't care. They don't care who's driving their vehicles as long as they're moving. The City says, "what can we do"? Hospital (phonetic)-that's not going to work. We give them a drive, listen, way back in the day when I started, you had to go down to City Hall and do a little test. Here's a bunch of streets, you need to jumble them all together and tell us the quickest route to get there, because the quickest route is the cheapest route, right. And you needed to pass a little test with the City. A test	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	companies, say Torbay Taxi or CBS Taxi, like the City can play a little role in it, and I'm sure - CHAIR: Q. For those within the City, I guess? MR. EARLE: Q. If it started in the City, because I think if you looked at it, if you looked at the accidents and looked at the numbers, I'm willing to bet you that the majority of the accidents fall into the City of St. John's taxi cabs, right. You've got people out in Manuels, CBS Taxi, Cy's Taxi, Pirate's Taxi how many accidents have they had out their way? Probably not a lot, because if they had, if they did, they'd be gone, they'd be fired. It's not happening our way, it's not. They don't care as long as the cab is moving, and now I'm dragged into their circle and it's guilt by association. I'm being discriminated against, because I'm not given the opportunity now to provide for my family because of the actions of others.

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 29			Page 31
1	Q.	You mentioned you had some contact with the	1		horn is working and that's it, you're on out
2		inspectors of the City of St. John's some	2		the door. What they're mostly concerned
3		time ago?	3		with is the meter. They take you on a
4	MR. EARLE:	š į	4		little run, make sure that your meter is
5	A.	Yeah.	5		where it should be.
6		NER OXFORD:	6	CHAIR:	where it should be.
			7		Do they have any question or requirement at
7	Q.	Some comments that came out of that, what	/	Q.	Do they have any question or requirement at
8		role does the inspection aspect in St.	8		all for you to document the drivers of your
9		John's play in your life, with regards to	9		cars, in terms of if they have their
10		running your taxi business? I mean, do you	10		licences?
11		have to go there certain times? Once a	11	MR. EARLE:	
12		year?	12	A.	Not a thing.
13	MR. EARLE:		13	CHAIR:	
14	A.	Once a year, once a year, that's it.	14	Q.	So, you have a licence, you have a driver's
15	COMMISSIO	ONER OXFORD:	15		licence?
16	Q.	What do you have to produce when you go to	16	MR. EARLE:	
17		the City of St. John's?	17	A.	Yeah.
18	MR. EARLE:		18	CHAIR:	
19	A.	I have to provide them proper proof of	19	Q.	And so, you have three cars?
20		insurance, and that's it.	20	MR. EARLE:	
21	COMMISSIO	NER OXFORD:	21	A.	To the best of the Cityright now, I could
22	Q.	That's it?	22	71.	take anyone of these people sitting at this
23	MR. EARLE:		23		round table or oval table and I could give
24	A.	And an inspection slip. I don't even have	24		you my vehicle and put you to work, there's
25	Λ.	to show, I didn't even have to show them	25		no one -
25		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
١,		Page 30	1	CHAID.	Page 32
	CHAID	that I still have a valid driver's licence.	1	CHAIR:	A 1.1 C'. 11.2.1 0
2	CHAIR:		2		And the City wouldn't know?
3	Q.	So that's when you do your renewal each	3	MR. EARLE:	7771 1 1 1 1
4		year? That's what you havethat's a	4		They had no idea.
5		condition of renewal. You have to show them	5	CHAIR:	
6		insurance and -	6	Q.	So, they have no role or involvement with
7	MR. EARLE:		7		the drivers?
8	A.	Yeah, they come down in the parking garage.	8	MR. EARLE:	
9		Once upon a time they'd ask you to blow your	9		And my insurance company would have no idea
10		horn and turn on your wipers. This is	10		until something happened. "Who's Jackie
11		protocol. They'd ask for your headlights,	11		Glynn"? "Well, she's 25 years of age, she
12		your signal lights. That's it. Twenty-	12		can drive my vehicle". "Oh, all right, best
13		three years. You see these taxi cabs now	13		kind, go on". They got no idea who's behind
14		being hauled off the road there last week.	14		the wheel off my car, none. City Hall has
15		I'm 23 years in the industry. I've made 23	15		no idea, City Hall has no idea or the
16		trips, more than 23 trips, because there's	16		government -
17		time I replaced the car and you had to go	17		NER OXFORD:
18		down halfway through the season. I've never	18		So, you don't have to get that person put on
19		once, never once been asked to put on my	19		your insurance policy?
				MR. EARLE:	your mourance poncy:
20		emergency brake. And to be perfectly honest	20		I do I do
21		with you, I got a problem with, what is your	21		I do, I do.
22		job qualification to ensure that my vehicle	22	CHAIR:	V 1
23		passes. Like I come with an inspection	23		Yeah.
24		slip. Like they're there just to make sure your lights are working, to make sure your	24 25		NER OXFORD: But at what time do you notify the insurance
25				Q.	

April	10, 2018		Session One
	Page 33		Page 35
1	company?	1	A. Tick, tick, tick, tick. Again, one of those
2	MR. EARLE:	2	tests that nobody fails, right. I got no
3	A. Before I gives them my vehicle.	3	and I mean me, myself, I have first aid and
4	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:	4	you know, but -
5	Q. Oh, okay.	5	COMISSIONER OXFORD:
1 ,	MR. EARLE:	6	
6			Q. Is that a requirement?
7	A. You know what I'm saying?	7	MR. EARLE:
8	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:	8	A. No.
9	Q. So, insurance has to be notified?	9	COMMISSONER OXFORD:
10	MR. EARLE:	10	Q. That's not a requirement to get your Class
11	A. My insurance is notified, but what I'm	11	4?
12	saying is, did these people with the fleet	12	MR. EARLE:
13	insurance, they don't know who's driving	13	A. No, no, it's just like writing your permit
14	those vehicles. Do they all have Class 4,	14	for the first time. Just like going in and
15	what is the criteria now for getting class	15	so, basically, we could take somebody from
16	4? Once upon a time you had to have your	16	anywhere. We could take somebody from
17	licence at least two years before you were	17	anywhere on God's green earth and bring them
18	able to get a Class 4 or be over the age of	18	here and bring them into motor vehicle and
19	19, I believe.	19	as long as they got their driver's licence
20	CHAIR:	20	and all of a sudden, you're a taxi driver.
21	Q. The Class 4 is?	21	You don't know the geographics of where
22	MR. EARLE:	22	we're to, or what our road conditions are
23	A. Taxi license.	23	like orand they don't care as long as the
24	CHAIR:	24	vehicles are moving and that's their
25		25	business. But now, all of a sudden, they're
23	•	23	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
١.	Page 34		Page 36
	you had to -	1	making it my business, because it's
2	MR. EARLE:	2	affecting my livelihood. Like I said, all I
3	A. Yeah, because once upon a time when we went	3	wanted is someone to say to me, "Mr. Earle,
4	to City Hall, City Hall gave us a little	4	we're going to charge you for what you've
5	card with our picture on it. "This is to	5	done." When I get my personal insurance,
6	certify that Don Earle has his Class 4".	6	I'm going to tell you, I've got a customer,
7	CHAIR:	7	now you tell me I'm high risk. High blood
8	Q. Then you would put that in your visor?	8	pressure. I have a customer who's 36 years
9	MR. EARLE:	9	old, who, way back in the day when he was 18
10	A. And then they abolished it. Why?	10	he got picked up for impaired, okay. Now
11	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:	11	that's long gone, because now he's 36. In
12	Q. A normal driver out there who got a Class 5	12	the last six years he's got two more
13	licence, you have to have a Class 4?	13	impaired charges, he just got his licence
14	MR. EARLE:	14	back with the course, had to do this "bad
15	A. Yeah.	15	me" course. Two impaired charges in the
16	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:	16	last six years. He's not paying for
17	Q. What specialty do you have to get in order	17	insurance what I'm paying on my third car,
18	to get a Class 4?	18	because my third car was the newest one I'd
19	MR. EARLE:	19	put on. He's not paying what I'm paying,
20	A. I went into Motor Vehicle, and I wrote a	20	and he has two impaired charges. Now who's
21	permit. Just like a basic permit, like	21	high risk? Who's more of a liability? Don
22		21 22	
	getting your permit for the first time. COMMISSIONER OXFORD:		Earle, or this guy, who has two impaired
23		23	charges? He's not paying for insurance what
24	Q. Oh, okay.	24	I'm paying. That's ludicrous, and they're
25	MR. EARLE:	25	hiding behind Facility. They're hiding

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 37			Page 39
1		behind them, and they're not doing anything	1		licence is like your Social Insurance
2		to fix the problem. You fix the problem,	2		number. Here, you want to operate that
3		you take these bad drivers out of the	3		vehicle, let us see your abstract and we'll
4		industry. How do you take them out of the	4		determine what we charge you. It's not
5		industry? You charge them accordingly. You	5		creating more work for them, it's actually
6		don't eliminate the good drivers, because	6		probably going to do them justice, because
7		that's what's happening. Right now, you're	7		there's probably some fellows hiding
8		eliminating the good drivers, the little	8		underneath somebody else's insurance policy
9		independent brokers. You're shoving them	9		that got no business being insured
10		out the door. Accidents are still going to	10		underneath that policy.
11		happen; the only difference is you're not	11	CHAIR:	underneath that policy.
I					Our consultant actually mentioned in their
12		going to be collecting any money from me or	12	Q.	Our consultant actually mentioned in their
13		these other independent brokers to offset	13		report and I guess it applies to fleet, the
14		your price, but now it's not going to	14		idea that there were people, drivers that
15		matter, because all these little independent	15	10 E101E	weren't listed on the policy. Was that a -
16		brokers are gone. You bought up all those	16	MR. EARLE:	
17		licences, now you have the monopoly on it.	17	A.	I'm sorry, what?
18		Right, like I told you, one licence now, you	18	CHAIR:	
19		can take inif you put a brand-new vehicle	19	Q.	There were drivers that weren't listed on
20		on a stand now, I think it starts out at	20		the insurance policy?
21		\$8,000. I'm not 100 percent -	21	MR. EARLE:	
22	CHAIR:		22	A.	I don't know. I don't know a lot of their
23	Q.	That's what you have to pay?	23		business, but I'm willing to bet you more
24	MR. EARLE:		24		than half the taxi drivers that are in the
25	A.	If you start, if you opened up a brand-new	25		City of St. John's right now are not listed
		Page 38			Page 40
1		policy right now.	1		on anybody's insurance policy, because
2	CHAIR:		2		they're left to police themselves. So, me,
3	Q.	Right. Oh, that's what you're charged on -	3		right now, I have three vehicles, and it's
4	MR. EARLE		4		left to me if I decide tonight that I want
5	A.	Yeah, I'm pretty sure that it's 8 or \$8,500.	5		to give you a vehicle, and give you a
6	CHAIR:	Tour, I'm protty sure that it is o or wo,soo.	6		vehicle, and give you a vehicle, that's on
7	Q.	Yeah, that sounds about right.	7		me, because I'm loaning you my insurance
8		ONER OXFORD:	8		policy. My insurance don't know nothing
9	Q.	Yeah, it sounds about right.	9		about you and they don't ask me.
10	MR. EARLE		10	CHAIR:	about you and they don't ask me.
I				CHAIR.	
		But if I was like these his companies where	11	\cap	So you can do that but you don't?
11	A.	But if I was like these big companies where	11	Q. MR EARLE:	So, you can do that, but you don't?
12		I had drivers working for me, I could make	12	MR. EARLE:	
12 13	A.	o i	12 13		I can give my vehicleno, I can give my
12 13 14	A. CHAIR:	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift.	12 13 14	MR. EARLE:	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke
12 13 14 15	A.	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging	12 13 14 15	MR. EARLE:	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today -
12 13 14 15 16	A. CHAIR:	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to	12 13 14 15 16	MR. EARLE: A.	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD:
12 13 14 15 16 17	A. CHAIR: Q.	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece?	12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q.	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if -
12 13 14 15 16 17 18	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece?	12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE:	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if -
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	A. CHAIR: Q.	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece? Yes, so they're charging \$15.00 a shift now,	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q.	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if - Absolutely, because 25 years of age or
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece? Yes, so they're charging \$15.00 a shift now, these bigger companies. You want our cars,	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A.	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if -
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece? Yes, so they're charging \$15.00 a shift now, these bigger companies. You want our cars, you need to give us \$15.00 a shift, okay.	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR:	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if - Absolutely, because 25 years of age or older.
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece? Yes, so they're charging \$15.00 a shift now, these bigger companies. You want our cars, you need to give us \$15.00 a shift, okay. So, 15 a shift, do the math. It works out	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if - Absolutely, because 25 years of age or older. And with your permission.
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece? Yes, so they're charging \$15.00 a shift now, these bigger companies. You want our cars, you need to give us \$15.00 a shift, okay. So, 15 a shift, do the math. It works out to \$10,040. So, they're profiting 2,000 and	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR:	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if - Absolutely, because 25 years of age or older. And with your permission.
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE	I had drivers working for me, I could make \$10,000, because it's \$15.00 a shift. So that differential that they're charging on a shift, 15 or 30, if that is intended to cover the insurance piece? Yes, so they're charging \$15.00 a shift now, these bigger companies. You want our cars, you need to give us \$15.00 a shift, okay. So, 15 a shift, do the math. It works out	12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. EARLE: A. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	I can give my vehicleno, I can give my vehicle to whomever I want. Like if I broke down today - NER OXFORD: Would your policy cover it if - Absolutely, because 25 years of age or older. And with your permission.

<u>April</u>	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 41			Page 43
1		her.	1	CHAIR:	
2	CHAIR:		2	Q.	What would they send your insurance company?
3	Q.	As long as it's with my permission, right?	3	MR. EARLE:	
4	MR. EARLE:		4	A.	When I go to Motor Vehicle, I bring in a
5	A.	And your insurance don't know nothing about	5		form, and it's good enough for Motor
6		her, right. So, it's wrong. The system is	6		Vehicle. "This clarifies that Don Earle has
7		wrong.	7		the proper insurance that we require".
8	CHAIR:	Č	8	CHAIR:	
9	Q.	But if Jackie, if I lent Jackie my vehicle	9	Q.	Yeah, it's from your insurance company.
10		and she had an accident, it's my policy	10	MR. EARLE:	in , i.e. i yen an in it projection
11		that's affected?	11	A.	It's a form that I bring in to Motor
12	MR. EARLE:		12		Vehicle, but when I go down to City Hall,
13	A.	Your insurance pays for it.	13		every year it's the same thing. Every year
14	CHAIR:	Tour mourance pays for it.	14		when I go down to City Hall, "that's no good
15	Q.	So, that's why I would be careful about who	15		for us". "Sure, it's good enough for the
16	٧٠	I gave my vehicle to, right?	16		Government of Newfoundland". "No, no, we
17	MR. EARLE:		17		need this, and we need that". "Well, where
18	A.	Exactly.	18		is your form"? Because that's what my agent
19	CHAIR:	Dractly.	19		said to me. "Tell City Hall to send us in
20		Absolutely.	20		their form". "Oh, no, we just need to know
21	Q. MR. EARLE:		21		
1			22		that you have this coverage and that
22	A.	Exactly, it goes back to -			coverage". Well then if those are
23	CHAIR:	0 - 41 - 42 1	23		requirements that you need, you should have
24	Q.	So that's why you -	24		a form that my insurance company can fill
25	MR. EARLE:		25		out and tick it off and sign it down. "Here
l .		Page 42			Page 44
1	A.	Nobody gets my vehicles, but to no advantage	1		you go, have a nice day". Like I hate to
2		of me, because I'm being charged the same.	2		say the word, but like, the City has no
3	CHAIR:		3		control over the taxi industry. They say
4	Q.	I get a sense that you take a lot of pride	4		they do, but they don't. That have no
5		in the fact that you have a clean driver's	5		control over what's going on.
6		abstract. I mean that'sfor the business	6		ONER OXFORD:
7		you're in, obviously, that's something you	7	Q.	If tomorrow morning, you cancelled your
8		feel like you should be able to take to the	8		insurance, you made a conscientious decision
9		bank. I mean, that's important.	9		to cancel your insurance, would your
10	MR. EARLE:		10		insurance comply to notify the City of St.
11	A.	It's like having good credit to go to the	11		John's?
12		bank on another mortgage.	12	MR. EARLE	:
13	CHAIR:		13	A.	Not a chance in hell.
14	Q.	Right, well, you know, or having your	14	COMMISSIO	ONER OXFORD:
15	•	education expense, or whatever you need to	15	Q.	Not a chance in hell?
16		do your job, that's the key thing that you	16	MR. EARLE	
17		would see as something, but nobody cares	17	A.	Not a chance in hell, and there's not a
18		about it almost?	18	11,	chance in hell they'd notify Motor Vehicle.
19	MR. EARLE:		19	CHAIR:	and the state of t
20	A.	They laughs at me. He laughed at me. When	20	Q.	There's no obligation for them to do that?
21	11.	I walked in his office three weeks ago to	21		ONER OXFORD:
22		get the proper insurance that I need	22	Q.	They're operating quite differently than the
23		listen, the City of St. John's doesn't even	23	Ų.	City of Mount Pearl in that case?
24		have a proper form to send my insurance	24	MR. EARLE	
25		* *	25		Yeah, because what should happen, as soon as
L 23		company.	23	A.	i can, occause what should happen, as soon as

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 45			Page 47
1		I cancels my insurance, someone from my	1		be in place. It should be in place, you
2		insurance company should phone the City of	2		should have to, because let me tell you, and
3		St. John's and say, "Hey, Don Earle, we just	3		I'm in a unique situation. You know, you're
4		sent you down a form last week saying that	4		picking up people when they're at their most
5		he has the proper insurance. We're	5		vulnerable, when they're drunk,
6		notifying you now that he doesn't and we're	6		incapacitated. Like I pride myself. I have
7		also going to notify motor vehicle". Now,	7		parents call me, "Suzy is going babysitting
8		they may notify Motor Vehicle, and then know	8		tonight, is Donny working"? "Yeah". I got
9		the vehicle would request my T-Plate back,	9		one bartender that when she goes out
10		but they wouldn't notify City Hall. They	10		partying, she knows she's a little footloose
11		don't even know who to call down to City	11		and fancy free. I have the key to her
12		Hall. The City Hall has no communication	12		apartment to let her in her house because
13		·	13		•
1		with the taxi, whatever, with the insurance.			she's famous for losing her key, and let me
14		As long as they got it stamped, oh, we're	14		tell you, I've escorted her into her home on
15		good for a year. I can cancel out three of	15		more than one occasion, let me tell you.
16		my policies right now, and tomorrow morning,	16		And my drivers were, you know, if you put
17		nobody from City Hall would be on the wiser,	17		your daughter in with me, she's as safe with
18		and tomorrow morning, like I told you, if I	18		me as she is in her mom's arms, and the same
19		decided that I wanted to put them on, I	19		can't be said for our industry.
20		starts as brand new.	20	VICE-CHAII	
21	VICE-CHAII		21	Q.	So, is there a role for Government? The
22	Q.	There's many companies just self policing	22		Provincial Government in this in the issuing
23		and they don't have the same standard that	23		of licences, do you think? Should there be
24		you hold yourself to, do you have any	24		more requirements for this Class 4 licence,
25		suggestions as to what the Government can do	25		or are they fine from your sense?
		Page 46			Page 48
1		or the City can do or what we can suggest	1	MR. EARLE:	=
2		that anybody do to help police these	2	A.	I think that, you know what, you know that
3		operators that aren't doing -	3		everybody says, "everybody deserves a second
4	MR. EARLE		4		chance". You know, absolutely and that's
5	A.	I personally, the bestbecause you can't			
6	11.)		where pardons and all this good stuff comes
7		1	5 6		where pardons, and all this good stuff comes into play. But you know what if you can't
		name everybody on your private insurance,	6 7		into play. But you know what, if you can't
۱ ′		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi	6 7		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no
8		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is	6 7 8		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my
9		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory	6 7 8 9		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old
9 10		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of	6 7 8 9 10		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's
9 10 11		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be	6 7 8 9 10 11		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I
9 10 11 12		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you,	6 7 8 9 10 11 12		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client
9 10 11 12 13		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's
9 10 11 12 13 14		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this
9 10 11 12 13 14 15		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you,	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close,
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them.	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close, and she's just been told that her \$25,000 is
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	COMMISSIO Q.	name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them. ONER OXFORD: And what about a certificate of good	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close,
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them. ONER OXFORD: And what about a certificate of good conduct? Do you see that as part of the	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	CHAIR:	into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close, and she's just been told that her \$25,000 is used up, okay, so she can't go to physio -
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q.	name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them. ONER OXFORD: And what about a certificate of good conduct? Do you see that as part of the industry as well?	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	CHAIR: Q.	into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close, and she's just been told that her \$25,000 is used up, okay, so she can't go to physio -
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23		name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them. ONER OXFORD: And what about a certificate of good conduct? Do you see that as part of the industry as well?	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q.	into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close, and she's just been told that her \$25,000 is used up, okay, so she can't go to physio -
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q.	name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them. ONER OXFORD: And what about a certificate of good conduct? Do you see that as part of the industry as well? That's something that should be there	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22		into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close, and she's just been told that her \$25,000 is used up, okay, so she can't go to physio -
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. MR. EARLE	name everybody on your private insurance, we'll say, but when it comes to the taxi industry and that T-Plate, anybody who is going to drive that vehicle, it is mandatory that your insurance company have a copy of their driving abstract. It should be mandatory, because I'm going to tell you, there's a lot of people that are out driving taxis, that the insurance companies probably wouldn't insurenow, I know you can't deny anybody insurance, but let me tell you, they'd certainly want a lot more than 5 or \$6,000 a year to insure them. ONER OXFORD: And what about a certificate of good conduct? Do you see that as part of the industry as well?	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q.	into play. But you know what, if you can't get a Certificate of Conduct, you got no business in my industry bringing home my five-year-old son or my 16-year-old daughter, or my 22-year-old fiancé who's drunk. Come on, like, you know, like I said, I'm not herelike, I've got a client and the insurance cracks me up, because it's like, all right, we're going to operate this way, but then when it gets over here, we're going to operate this way. I've got a customer who is not going back to work anytime soon. She's not, not even close, and she's just been told that her \$25,000 is used up, okay, so she can't go to physio -

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 49			Page 51
1		\$25,000 is used up. She can't go to physio,	1		people in your industry, for the drivers,
2		because the money is all gone. She can't go	2		owners in your industry. There's nowhere
3		to massage. She can't get transportation	3		else for you to go, really. So, I guess, is
4		back and forth to her doctor's appointments.	4		that part of the issue as well?
5		So, she looks at me, she says, "So now what	5	MR. EARLE:	F
6		do I do"? "I don't know"? So, like, do the	6	A.	But that's only a group of insurance
7		insurance company know, like, she's no where	7	11.	companies that all jumped together and said
8		near ready to go back to work, so what	8		companies that an jumped together and said
		, ,	9	CHAIR:	-
9 10	CHAIR:	should she do, just stay off?	10		Vools on work it's a mondatory
1		Was also hit an		Q.	Yeah, so, yeah, it's a mandatory -
11	Q.	Was she hit, or -	11	MR. EARLE:	D. (Il., 14-24)
12	MR. EARLE:	G1 : 1:1 :1 :	12	A.	But I shouldn't be considered high risk,
13	A.	She was in a motor vehicle accident.	13	CILLID	because I haven't done anything.
14	CHAIR:		14	CHAIR:	
15	Q.	She was involved in an accident?	15	Q.	And Facility is the market of last resort.
16	MR. EARLE:		16	MR. EARLE:	
17	A.	Yeah, so what do you do, just stay off?	17	A.	Last resort, last resort.
18	CHAIR:		18	CHAIR:	
19	Q.	Yeah.	19	Q.	But that's what they're -
20	MR. EARLE:		20	MR. EARLE:	
21	A.	They told her, "that's it, no, you're done,	21	A.	But what cracks me up, any insurance company
22		so go to your lawyer and I guess your lawyer	22		outside of my profession would love to have
23		is going to have to determine now how much	23		me.
24		money you're entitled to". Well, hang on a	24	CHAIR:	
25		minute, how can you determine how much money	25	Q.	Yeah, but they can take you, can't they?
		Page 50			Page 52
1		I'm entitled to when nobody knows when I'm	1		The regular market is not -
2		going back to work or if I'm going back to	2	MR. EARLE	
3		work? "Oh, but your \$25,000 is used up,	3	A.	Oh, yeah, I can go anywhere.
4		that's it, you're done". So now what? So,	4	CHAIR:	on, year, i can go any where.
5		like, they're using these littleto hide	5		I'm asking the regular market is not
1		, ,		Q.	I'm askingthe regular market is not
6		behind. "Oh, \$25,000 cap, that's it, you're	6	MD EADLE	required to refuse insurance?
7		done". "Oh, okay. So, what do I do, just	/	MR. EARLE	
8		stay home?" Are you guys going to keep on	8	A.	No, that's right.
9		giving her, her paycheque indefinitely? How	9	CHAIR:	The contains of the transfer
10		do you determine what she's entitled to, if	10	Q.	They can take you, that's my understanding,
11		she's not better? You didn't fix her,	11	10 E 157 E	right?
12		right, but now they're hiding behind this	12	MR. EARLE	
13		\$25,000 cap. You're on your own now, see	13	A.	Right, but there's nothing in legislation
14		you later. The same way when I walks in my	14		that dictates that they can't deny insurance
15		insurance company and they says, "don't	15		based on the type of use, essentially, so.
16		blame me, blame the Facility". And he	16	CHAIR:	
17		laughs at me. Buddy b'y, stop laughing at	17	Q.	Okay. So, it's a bit of a -
18		me, man. Shake my hand, give me a hug, buy	18		ONER OXFORD:
19		me a tea, but don't laugh at me. Come on,	19	Q.	So, basically, you're in Newfoundland -
20		right.	20	MR. EARLE	
21	CHAIR:	-	21	A.	The majority of the companies would have
22	Q.	I don't know if it's unique to Newfoundland	22		declination rules that say we -
23	ζ.	and Labrador, but certainly, we understand,	23	COMMISSIO	ONER OXFORD:
			24		Yeah, there's no options there for the taxi
1		and it's been the case for a while that	24	U.	I call, there s no options there for the taxi
24 25		really Facility is the only market for	25	Q.	industry whatsoever?

<u>April</u>	10, 2018			Session One
	Page 53			Page 55
1	MR. EARLE:	1		you more money.
2	A. Right, the majority of the companies -	2	CHAIR:	
3	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:	3	Q.	Are you talking about the round-a-bout?
4	Q. It's Facility; end of story.	4	MR. EARLE:	
5	MR. EARLE:	5	A.	The round-a-bout in there. That's too
6	A. Well, now, and this is the thing. Now, we	6		foolish to talk about.
7	were in a meeting down at the Legion and one	7	CHAIR:	
8	of the major role players in our industry,	8	Q.	I avoid it.
9	who has probably the majority of the	9	MR. EARLE:	
10	licences stands up and says, "Hey, we've got	10	A.	It's too foolish to talk about.
11	a law firm in this city", and I know nothing	11	CHAIR:	
12	of it, but I can, you know, this is what he	12	Q.	I can't drive there, no.
13	said in a meeting where we had an MHA there	13	MR. EARLE:	
14	representing us. He stands up and he says,	14	A.	Like, you know what, but we have to be
15	"Hey, you know what, if the Government would	15		politically correct, listen and use your
16	allow it", he said, "there's a law firm in	16		common sense. Use your common sense. I got
17	this City that is willing to do the	17		no Memorial University degree, but I'm going
18	underwriting for the taxi industry", and	18		to tell you what, I'm far from stupid and
19	they'll determine what they're going to	19		that's just bad. That's just trouble
20	charge provided that we brought all of our	20		waiting to happen, but they're going to
21	other business with them. So, like, we'll	21		allow it until they put 1500 accidents in
22	insure youwe'll give you taxi insurance,	22		there and however many"oh, geez, maybe we
23	if the Government will allow us to do the	23		should do something about that". Well, boy,
24	underwriting, but right now, the Government	24	CHAID	you know, use your common sense, man.
25	are only allowing Facility. Right, so the	25	CHAIR:	
١.	Page 54		0	Page 56
	Government are helping Facility. Listen,	1	Q.	Mr. Earle, what's the future for your
2	open it up and see if there's any other	2	MD EADII	company if nothing changes?
3	companies that want to come here and doI'm	3	MR. EARLE	
4	willing to bet there are, and I'm willing to	4	A.	Honestly?
5	bet that there be an insurance company that	5	CHAIR:	V 1.
6	will say, "We'll take you, you and you, but	6	Q.	Yeah.
/	you, you and you, you'll have to go	/	MR. EARLE	
8	somewhere else". Right, because look at his	8	A.	Closing down. I don't have an option.
9	abstract, look at what we're making off of	9	CHAIR:	Doolles?
10	him. Yeah, he's no risk, and that's the	10	Q.	Really?
11	wholeit's all about risks and rewards,	11	MR. EARLE	
12	like, you know, insurance is a gamble, you	12	A. CHAIR:	Right now -
13	know, right. I know there's people out	13		Because of the insurance issue? There's
14 15	there I wouldn't want. It brings me right back to I don't give anybody my vehicle, but	14 15	Q.	
16	I'm categorized as a taxi driver; therefore,	16		nothing else really, no other pressures on
17	I'm high risk. What's going to happen when	17	MR. EARLE	your company?
18	they opens up Dannyville in there and	18	MR. EARLE A.	Insurance, that's it.
19	everybody can see it, everybody in this	19	CHAIR:	mourance, mai 8 It.
20	Province knows that's going to be a high	20		So, you have the business, you have your -
20	accident impact area. Everybody can see it	20	Q. Mr. Earli	
22	before it's even open. Are the insurance	22	MIK. EAKLI A.	I own it all, and the beauty in my business
23	companies then going to say, "Well, you know	23	A.	a couple of years ago, if I'm not busy in
24	what, you live in Dannyville and you're in a	24		the month of May, I'll be busy in June. If
25	high-risk area, so now we're going to charge	25		I'm not busy in June, I will be busy in
43	mgn-risk area, so now we re going to charge			i in not ousy in Julie, I will be busy ill

	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 57			Page 59
1		July. It's not a big deal, but today,	1		choices. You can walk, get a friend or you
2		because my insurance payment is \$1,700 a	2		know what, it's going to put a lot of
3		month for three vehicles, if my cars are not	3		impaired drivers on our roads. I'm sorry,
4		moving now, it's costing me money. It's	4		it's there if they have no other option. I
5		costing me money to be in business. That's	5		had a pharmacist, someone who is very well
1					
6		not the way it's supposed to be. It's not,	6		educated, logic would lead you to believe,
7		when I haven't done anything wrong and all I	7		you know, she's a pharmacist, when there was
8		wanted to dolet me come in with my	8		talks of us going on strike, and we were
9		licence, you scan it and say, "geez, you	9		giving the public lots of notice. "Hey,
10		know what, he'd be a pleasure to have with	10		we're going on strike". She sits in my taxi
11		us, and his driver, Harvard Gilland, and his	11		and she asks me the question and I was
12		fiancé, Sandy LeGrow". There's my three	12		floored, but it's because of the insurance,
13		drivers. That's it, I only got three.	13		it's because of that. She says to me, "If
14		Well, actually, I got four. One fellow part	14		you guys shut down and I can't get a cab",
15		time, but when my car is parked or when I'm	15		and I said, "yeah"I knew exactly where she
16		off, sorry, my car is parked, right. So,	16		was going, it's all about liability. She
17			17		said if I drives my vehicle home drunk and I
1		like, I'm not your typical cab driver, but			•
18	CHAID	I'm being penalized the same.	18		hit someone, she said, "can I come after
19	CHAIR:		19		you"? I said, "why, we weren't open". I
20	Q.	Are there many other similar operations like	20		tells people all the time, "sorry, I don't
21		yours? You know, like the smaller ones?	21		have a cab. I'm busy, sorry I don't have a
22	MR. EARLE:		22		cab". So, if you decides then to drive down
23	A.	Go outgo around -	23		the road because you phoned the Goulds Taxi
24	CHAIR:		24		and you couldn't get a cab -
25	Q.	Like if I went to Torbay or somewhere where-	25	CHAIR:	
1		Page 58			Page 60
1	MR EARLE	Page 58	1	0	Page 60 It's your choice That's your choice
1 2	MR. EARLE:		1	Q. MR FARIF	It's your choice. That's your choice.
2	A.		2	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice.
2 3	A. CHAIR:	Exactly.	2 3		It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now
2 3 4	A. CHAIR: Q.	Exactly. That's what you would find?	2 3 4	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're
2 3 4 5	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find?	2 3 4 5	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do
2 3 4 5 6	A. CHAIR: Q.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore	2 3 4 5 6	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away
2 3 4 5 6 7	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's	2 3 4 5 6 7	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you?	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	MR. EARLE:	It's your choice. That's your choice. Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No.	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option doyou're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option doyou're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not going to Mobile to bring you to Witless Bay,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab. Well, there's neither one to phone.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not going to Mobile to bring you to Witless Bay, so if you're at Anthony O'Brien's, which is	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab. Well, there's neither one to phone.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not going to Mobile to bring you to Witless Bay, so if you're at Anthony O'Brien's, which is in Bay Bulls and you're after having seven	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab. Well, there's neither one to phone. So, you haven't had any experience, you haven't had any claims against -
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not going to Mobile to bring you to Witless Bay, so if you're at Anthony O'Brien's, which is in Bay Bulls and you're after having seven or eight beers and you only wants to go to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab. Well, there's neither one to phone. So, you haven't had any experience, you haven't had any claims against -
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not going to Mobile to bring you to Witless Bay, so if you're at Anthony O'Brien's, which is in Bay Bulls and you're after having seven or eight beers and you only wants to go to Cemetery Lane, which is like going from here	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24	MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A.	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab. Well, there's neither one to phone. So, you haven't had any experience, you haven't had any claims against -
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE:	Exactly. That's what you would find? Yeah, you go to Bay Bulls, Southern Shore Taxi. It's a husband and a wife. That's it. Would be feeling the same pressure as you? Same thing, husband and a wife. So, I mean, their cars are not running 24/7. No. You know what I mean. You know, but you take that out of there, you take that cab company out of there, Goulds Taxi is not going to Mobile to bring you to Witless Bay, so if you're at Anthony O'Brien's, which is in Bay Bulls and you're after having seven or eight beers and you only wants to go to	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	Right, but you're taking that choice now away from the people. I know, you're supposed to be smart, you're supposed to do the right thing, but take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. Take that option away from them. "What do you mean there's no taxi in Bay Bulls"? "Oh, there's no taxi there"? Northwest Taxi are not going up there for a \$5.00 run, that don't make business sense, but if you make it that these little mom/pa businesses have to shut down because you're treating us like the big businesses, what option do people have? What option do-you're taking that option away from Newfoundlanders to be smart and do the right thing. Do the right thing, phone the cab. Well, there's neither one to phone. So, you haven't had any experience, you haven't had any claims against -

April	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 61			Page 63
1	Q.	So, you don't have any experience dealing	1		your policy startspolicy starts brand new
2		with a claim or how it was handled, or -	2		with a brand-new driver's licence. Okay,
3	MR. EARLE:		3		now you earn respect.
4	A.	None.	4	CHAIR:	
5	CHAIR:		5	Q.	So, have you been dealing with the same
6	Q.	All right, that's impressive.	6		broker? You've been in business 23 years,
7	MR. EARLE:		7		you said?
8	A.	But I'm being charged like I got four	8	MR. EARLE:	
9		impaired charges, five speeding tickets and	9	A.	Same broker, 23 years.
10		two accidents. Like, you know what I mean?	10	CHAIR:	•
11	COMMISSIO	NER OXFORD:	11	Q.	So, same broker right through?
12	Q.	Yeah.	12	MR. EARLE:	
13	MR. EARLE:		13	A.	Yeah.
14	A.	It's wrong, and I don't care what way you	14	CHAIR:	
15		looks at it, it's wrong. They're being	15	Q.	Co-operators?
16		allowed to abuse me. I'm being abused bad,	16	MR. EARLE:	_
17		because it's going to take away my	17	A.	Yeah, but now, they changed hands. One
18		livelihood, it's going to, and at 46 years	18		fellow retired and the next fellow come on.
19		old, or 47 years old, I'm too old to go work	19	CHAIR:	
20		with a pick and shovel.	20	Q.	And who it is is neither here nor there.
21	CHAIR:	_	21	MR. EARLE:	
22	Q.	When is your policy up for renewal?	22	A.	And I'm lucky, I'm lucky. My insurance
23	MR. EARLE:		23		allows me to pay it monthly. There's some
24	A.	Oh, in October, oh, they're going to stick	24		cab drivers out there who have to go borrow.
25		me then.	25		They have to go borrow. If they got one car
		Page 62			Page 64
1	CHAIR:		1		and they're being charged 8 or \$9,000, they
2	Q.	Yeah, because you haven't gotso you	2		got to come up with that 8 or \$9,000 up
3		haven't seen a flow through of—yes.	3		front.
4	MR. EARLE:		4	CHAIR:	
5	A.	I missed it, I missed it.	5	Q.	So, have you always been with Facility, as
6	CHAIR:		6		far as you -
7	Q.	So, you're going to have another -	7	MR. EARLE:	
8	MR. EARLE:		8	A.	I don'tI never heard tell of Facility, I
9	A.	I'm going to have another dandy. So, like I	9		don't know where they come from. Facility
10		said to her, I said, "well, I'm going to	10		who? I'd like to take Facility out for
11		take the third car off, so that at least my	11		dinner, let me tell you.
12		-	12	CHAIR:	
13	CHAIR:		13	Q.	So, when did this awareness golike since
14	Q.	That was your discussion?	14		the increases started happening in the last
15	MR. EARLE:		15		-
16	A.	At least my payments will stay where they're	16	MR. EARLE:	
17		to now. At least I can stay in business.	17	A.	When I noticed my insurance.
18		"oh, yeah, but if you put it back on, it's	18	CHAIR:	
19		going to cost you more money". "But you can	19	Q.	Okay. So, you don't know really who you
20		leave it on, we'll charge you 8 or \$900".	20		were being unwritten by prior to that?
21		For what? To leave it in the yard and throw	21		Chances are it was Facility, but it was just
22		rocks at it. You're going to charge me	22		since the increases came, that's when -
23		money just so that you guys can keep the	23	MR. EARLE:	
24		policy alive? I never ever heard tell of,	24	A.	But if they want to help, if they want to
25		until now, until the last four years that	25		help their line of business, tell me, like,

	10, 2018				Session One
		Page 65			Page 67
1		come on guys, like you got to be a bunch of	1		you're fit. So, they make sure that,
2		well educated people sitting around a room	2		certainly, says you, you should nearly have
3		in 2018. It's going to be the same problem,	3		to get a medical every four years for a
4		and 2019, because you're not doing anything	4		Class 5. What's the difference between, you
5		to take the bad drivers out of the industry.	5		know, me driving around in this big old
6		You're not doing one thing, other than	6		heavy car or if I got someone—now, I get it
7		charge them all the same. And if they	7		that I'm paying, somebody else is paying to
8		weren't charging them all the same, if they	8		make sure. But maybe it should be there for
9		left Don Earle down here and instead of	9		everybody, to make sure that everybody is
10		Peter being here, because he was able to	10		fit to be on our highways. Right, because
11		stay here, because they brought Don up here.	11		let me tell you, there's some doozies out
12		If they left Don down here and put Peter	12		there in this taxi industry now. Way back
13		here –	13		in the day, you did not haul out in front of
	COMMISSIO	NER OXFORD:	13		
14					certain taxis, you just didn't do it, and
15	Q.	He'd be out.	15		everybody knew it. Oh, we got to be
16	MR. EARLE:		16		politically correct, but now it's gone that
17	Q.	Peter is gone. Peter leaves, accidents	17		way ten-fold. Like I said, you got a fellow
18		leave. Simple. I think it's simple, and I	18		out driving you around and he does not know
19		got no education, grade 12, that's it. I	19		where Kilbride is to, or don't know where
20		got that the hard way.	20		the Goulds is to, or don'tand do you want
21	CHAIR:		21		to know what the biggest problem, I'm going
22	Q.	Well, you have yourthat is education.	22		to tell you where the biggest problem lies
23	MS. GLYNN		23		in the majority of these accidents, is the
24	Q.	I had just one clarification point, Donny,	24		people that don't know where they're going
25		on the Class 4, the permit required from	25		and now they're watching, their navigator,
		Do 20 66			D (0
1		Page 66			Page 68
1			1		Page 68 what do you call them?
1	MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal?	1 2	CHAIR:	what do you call them?
2	MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal?	2		what do you call them?
1	A.	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal.	2 3	Q.	what do you call them? GPS.
2 3 4	A. MS. GLYNN	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal.	2 3 4	Q. COMMISSIO	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD:
2 3 4 5	A.	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in	2 3 4 5	Q. COMMISSIO Q.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS.
2 3 4 5 6	A. MS. GLYNN Q.	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that?	2 3 4 5 6	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS.
2 3 4 5 6 7	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that?	2 3 4 5 6 7	Q. COMMISSIO Q.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	A. MS. GLYNN Q.	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates,	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that?
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q.	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	Motor Vehicle, is that a one-time deal? One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them.
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing you'd do for getting your permit when you	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going along the road, turn here, turn right and
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing you'd do for getting your permit when you very first got your Class 5 licence. I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going along the road, turn here, turn right and Siri says "turn here" or Siri says "you
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing you'd do for getting your permit when you very first got your Class 5 licence. I wrote a little permit. The only	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going along the road, turn here, turn right and Siri says "turn here" or Siri says "you should get a real job and know where you're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing you'd do for getting your permit when you very first got your Class 5 licence. I	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going along the road, turn here, turn right and Siri says "turn here" or Siri says "you
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing you'd do for getting your permit when you very first got your Class 5 licence. I wrote a little permit. The only	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going along the road, turn here, turn right and Siri says "turn here" or Siri says "you should get a real job and know where you're
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	A. MS. GLYNN Q. MR. EARLE:	One-time deal. So, it's not ayou don't have to go back in for that? No, when I23 years ago, when I left, because I started my career working with Purolator Courier and we had carrier plates, when I was 17 years old and when I left Purolator and became a taxi driver, which wasDJ is 23, so it's 23 years ago, when my son was six months old, I went into Motor Vehicle and I said, "I'd like to get my Class 4". They said, "Okay, well, you need a medical". So, I got my medical and they give me a little test to write. I didn't go out on the road, it was just the same thing you'd do for getting your permit when you very first got your Class 5 licence. I wrote a little permit. The only qualifications now you need to keep your	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23	Q. COMMISSIO Q. MR. EARLE: A. CHAIR: Q. MR. EARLE:	what do you call them? GPS. NER OXFORD: GPS. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. I wouldn't know how to turn one on. They're watching their GPS turn here, turnthat's the problem. Most cars have that now? Most taxis have that? Well, they eitherfor the ones that don't know where they're going, they have them. You know what I mean? You got a fellow in your cab and he don't know, well, he needs a GPS, or he's doing it on his phone. Going along the road, turn here, turn right and Siri says "turn here" or Siri says "you should get a real job and know where you're going". Right, that's the problem, they're

1 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 2 Q. That's true, for a lot more than the taxi drivers. 3 MR. EARLE: 5 A. That's the route of all evil. 6 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 7 Q. Yeah. 8 MR. EARLE. 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 10 Technology, they say technology is great. 11 Me and you have a little argument here this evening, you go home and I go home and then tomorrow after-you go to work tomorrow morning, and it's all good, but because uppertime rolds around, we're both after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because uppertime rolds around, we're both after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because uppertime rolds around, we're both after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because that stars and I'm still telling you what I thinks of you. 21 CHAIR: 22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 23 MR. EARLE: 4 A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 25 You're rewarded good behaviour. We reward you for good behaviour	April	10, 2018				Session One
2			Page 69			Page 71
drivers. 4 MR, EARLE: 5 A. That's the route of all evil. 5 COMMISSIONER (OXFORD): 6 COMMISSIONER (OXFORD): 7 Q. Yeah. 8 MR, EARLE: 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 10 Technology, they say technology is great. 111 Me and you have a little argument here this evening, you go home and I go home and then tomorrow after—you go to work tomorrow morning, and I go to work tomorrow morning and I go tow work tomorrow morning an	1					
4 MR, FARLE: 5 A. That's the route of all evil. 5 COMMISSIONER (OXFORD: 7 Q. Yeah. 7 Hore route of all evil right there. 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 10 Technology, they say technology is great. 11 Me and you have a little argument here this evening, you go home and I go home home and I go home home and I go home home home and I go home home home and I go home home home home home home home hom			lot more than the taxi			
5 A. That's the route of all evil. 6 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 7 Q. Yeah. 8 MR. FARI.F. 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 10 The route of all evil right there. 11 Me and you have a little argument here this evening, you go home and I go home and then tomorrow after-you go to work tomorrow morning, by the time suppertime rolls around, we're to both after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because of technology, you're barely down over the stairs and I'm still reling you what I thinks of you. 12 CIHAIR: 13 We A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 14 A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 15 we do to everybody. We reward our children for good behaviour. We reward you for productivity in your job. You do a good job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. 10 You're rewarded your off of the being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. 11 A. A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five a believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? 12 GOMMISSIONER OXFORD: 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five a like, let's think about it. We've got taxi drivers in our industry, you limitly tool way any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to be tif you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to be tif you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to be tif you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to be tif you put of a corp or on my far's not making of the decidence of the pull of the	3					
6 COMMISSIONIR OXFORD: 7 Q. Yeah. 8 MR EARLE: 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 10 Technology, they say technology is great. 11 Me and you have a little argument here this 22 evening, you go home and 1 go home and then 23 tomorning and 1 go to work tomorrow morning. 14 morning and 1 go to work tomorrow morning. 15 by the time suppertime rolls around, we're 26 both after calming down and we get together 20 technology, you're barely down over the 21 stairs and 1'm still telling you what 1 thinks of you. 16 CHAIR: 17 morning and 1 go to work tomorrow morning. 20 technology, you're barely down over the 31 stairs and 1'm still telling you what 1 thinks of you. 21 CHAIR: 22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 22 Q. Two more reports coming in? 23 MR. EARLE: 24 A. Our industry can be fixed, You're rewarded good behaviour. We reward our children 2 for good behaviour. We reward our children 3 productivity in your job, You do a good 3 job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time 1 turns around for good behaviour. We reward you got into beine smacked every time 1 turns around for good behaviour. We reward you for 7 good oblaviour. We reward you for 8 good behaviour. We reward you for 9 good behaviour.						
8 MR. EARLE: 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 10 Technology, they say technology is great. 11 Me and you have a little argument here this 22 evening, you go home and I go bome and I go. 13 tomorrow after—you go to work tomorrow morning, 34 tomorrow after—you go to work tomorrow morning, 34 tomorrow after—you go to work tomorrow morning, 35 by the time suppertime rolls around, we're both after calming down and we ge together 36 technology, you're barely down over the 37 thinks of you. 21 CHAIR: 22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 23 MR. EARLE: 24 A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 25 You're rewarded good behaviour. We reward you for 3 productivity in your job. You do a good 4 job, we're going go dehaviour. 25 You we do to everybody. We reward our children 6 being smacked every time I turns around for 9 good behaviour. 25 CHAIR: 26 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 27 Shapped the productivity in your job. You do a good 4 job, we're going go wy ou a little bonus 5 or give you a couple extra days off. I'm 6 being smacked every time I turns around for 9 good behaviour. 27 GMR. EARLE: 28 CHAIR: 29 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that 6 believe that those who, those who don't 5 should pay more? 19 MR. EARLE: 10 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well— 11 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got impaired— 12 Is MR. EARLE: 13 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired— 14 Isk, lef's think about it. We've got taxi drivers in our industry. No, I don't know where we're going to ultimately 20 gow with all of-you know, we got out report. We're going to nave, where another two, we're going to were we're going to lead more with the impact on rates. So, some of the things that the Government have asked us to look at. The Government have asked us to understand. 10 We d	5	A. That's the route	of all evil.	5		haven't done anything wrong and it's guilt
8 MR. EARLE: 9 Q. The route of all evil right there. 110 Me and you have a little argument here this cevening, you go home and I go home and then tomorrow after-you go to work tomorrow morning. 14 morning and I go to work tomorrow morning. 15 by the time suppertime rolls around, we're 16 both after calming down and we get together 17 and it's all good, but because of 18 technology, you're barely down over the 19 stairs and I'm still telling you what I thinks of you. 21 CHAIR: 22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 23 MR. EARLE: 24 A. Our industry can be fixed, 12 to the fixed. 25 Mr. EARLE: 25 W. EARLE: 26 Y. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 30 pick you're rewarded good behaviour, than's what 25 morning in 9 to be we're going to deal more with the impact on we're going to deal more with the impact on we're going to deal more with the impact on we're going to deal more with the impact on we're going to deal more with the impact on we're going to deal more with the impact on we're going to deal more with the impact on the form of good behaviour. We reward you for productivity in your job. You do a good 4 job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. 8 CHAIR: 9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? 10 MR. EARLE: 11 A. A absolutely. This dude, you got five acidents, well- 12 CHAIR: 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. A basolutely. This dude, you got five acidents, well- 15 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 18 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 18 keit and you prove the stain industries in this City 29 A. You pay the price. 20 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 21 Like, I took on the tree this what you pay to the there is tax industries in this City 29 A. You pay the price. 29 A. You pay for it,	6			6		by association. But you know what, stop
9 Like I told you, I walks into my insurance, they laughs at me. "Hey, don't blame me, they laughs at me. "Hey, don't blame me, they laughs at me. "Hey, don't blame me, they laughs at me. They, don't show, we do, they laughs at me. They, don't have, we have another two, three reports coming in, valid the mand it's pount in the plane in the third we we're going to ultimately go with all of-you know, we got out report, we're going to ware, we have another two, three reports coming in? 15	7			7		hiding behind Facility, man. Stop hiding
Technology, they say technology is great. Me and you have a little argument here this evening, you go home and Igo home and then to thomorrow after-you go to work tomorrow morning. If they haughs at me. "Hey, don't blame me, blame Facility". My God, stop it, because you're being rewarded too, man. You're getting—on my back, on my back. CHAIR: Description of the time supportine rolls around, we're both after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because of technology, you're barely down over the stars and I'm still telling you what I thinks of you. CHAIR: CHAIR:	8	MR. EARLE:		8		
11						
12 evening, you go home and I go home and then tomorrow after-you go to work tomorrow morning, last tomorrow after-you go to work tomorrow morning, last town and it is all good, but because of and it is all good, but because of the times uppertime rolls around, we're look after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because of the technology, you're bezing to ultimately go with all of-you know, we got out report, we're going to have, we have another two, three reports coming in? 18	1					
13 tomorrow afteryou go to work tomorrow 14 morning and I go to work tomorrow morning, 15 by the time suppertime rolls around, we're 16 both after calming down and we get together 17 and it's all good, but because of 18 technology, you're barely down over the 19 stairs and I'm still telling you what I 10 thinks of you. 21 CHAIR: 22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 23 MR. EARLE: 24 A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 25 You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what 26 You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what 27 I we do to everybody. We reward our children 28 for good behaviour. We reward you for 3 productivity in your job. You do a good 4 job, we're going to give you a little bonus 5 or give you a couple extra days off. I'm 6 being smacked every time I turns around for 7 good behaviour. 8 CHAIR: 9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would 11 believe that those who, those who don't 12 should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well- 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 three reports coming in, which are more- we're going to deal more with the impact on rates. So, some of the things that the Government have asked us to look at. The Page 70 1 cap versus deductible and that kind of or give you a couple extra days off. I'm 6 being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. 9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would 11 believe that those who, those who don't 12 should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well- 15 accidents, well- 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 want a cap, I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't wa	1					
14 moming and I go to work tomorrow morning, by the time suppertime rolls around, we're both after calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because of technology, you 're barely down over the stairs and I'm still telling you what I thinks of you. 20			-			•
by the time suppertime rolls around, we're look about a dire calming down and we get together and it's all good, but because of late technology, you're barely down over the stairs and I'm still telling you what I look attairs and I'm still telling you	1					gettingon my back, on my back.
16	1				CHAIR:	
and it's all good, but because of technology, you're barely down over the stairs and I'm still telling you what I thinks of you. 1 CHAIR: 2 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 2 MR. EARLE: 4 A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 5 You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what rore we're going to deal more with the impact on rates. So, some of the things that the government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The rate of government have asked us to look at. The stuff. We may be looking for some additional information for clarification on this, so we might be back in touch with you or we'll be having a public hearing in the third week of May opening up. You're welcome to come and sit in on that and if you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, you're welcome to come and sit no not hat and if you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, you're welcome to come and sit no not hat and if you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, you're welcome to come and sit no not hat and if you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, you're welcome to come and sit no not hat and if you public ha	15				Q.	
thinks of you. 20	16					
19	1					
20	18			18		three reports coming in?
CHAIR: 20 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 21 CHAIR: 22 Q. Two more reports coming in, which are more we're going to deal more with the impact on rates. So, some of the things that the Page 70	19	stairs and I'm sti	Il telling you what I	19	MS. GLYNN:	
22 Q. I'm impressed though that you can do that. 23 MR. EARLE: 24 A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. 25 You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what 25 Government have asked us to look at. The		•				Two more.
MR. EARLE: A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what Page 70 we do to everybody. We reward our children for good behaviour. We reward you for job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm chairs or good behaviour. CHAIR: Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE: A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - COMMISSIONER OXFORD: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: A. You pay the price. MR. EARLE: MR.	21	CHAIR:		21	CHAIR:	
A. Our industry can be fixed, it can be fixed. You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what Page 70 we do to everybody. We reward our children for good behaviour. We reward you for productivity in your job. You do a good or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. CHAIR: Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE: MR. E	22		ough that you can do that.		Q.	Two more reports coming in, which are more
25 You're rewarded good behaviour, that's what Page 70 Page 70	23	MR. EARLE:		23		we're going to deal more with the impact on
Page 70 we do to everybody. We reward our children for good behaviour. We reward you for good behaviour good behaviour good behaviour. By CHAIR: Quality CHAIR: Quality CHAIR: MR. EARLE: A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	24	 A. Our industry can 	be fixed, it can be fixed.	24		rates. So, some of the things that the
1	25	You're rewarded	I good behaviour, that's what	25		Government have asked us to look at. The
for good behaviour. We reward you for productivity in your job. You do a good job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. CHAIR: Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - COMMISSIONER OXFORD: MR. EARLE: MR			Page 70			Page 72
productivity in your job. You do a good job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. CHAIR: Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE:	1	we do to everybo	ody. We reward our children	1		cap versus deductible and that kind of
d job, we're going to give you a little bonus or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. 8 CHAIR: 9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you pour punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? 10 WR. EARLE: 11 MR. EARLE: 12 MR. EARLE: 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired-like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to be there's taxi industries in this City 4 this, so we might be back in touch with you or we'll be having a public hearing in the third week of May opening up. You're welcome to come and sit in on that and if you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, you're welcome to, but this has been really valuable, and it was very well. 10 WR. EARLE: 11 MR. EARLE: 12 MR. EARLE: 13 A. To hear our industry, you know, with the numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell you, that means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet if you got a company that's not making	2	for good behavio	ur. We reward you for	2		stuff. We may be looking for some
or give you a couple extra days off. I'm being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. CHAIR: Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE: A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - COMMISSIONER OXFORD: MR. EARLE: A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	3	productivity in ye	our job. You do a good	3		additional information for clarification on
being smacked every time I turns around for good behaviour. CHAIR: Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE: A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - COMMISSIONER OXFORD: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: COMMISSIONER OXFORD: MR. EARLE: A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired like, let's think about it. We've got taxi drivers in our industry. No, I don't know like, let's think about it. We've got taxi drivers in our industry. No, I don't know any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	4	job, we're going	to give you a little bonus	4		this, so we might be back in touch with you
7 welcome to come and sit in on that and if 8 CHAIR: 9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that 10 you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would 11 believe that those who, those who don't 12 should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 7 welcome to come and sit in on that and if 8 you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, 10 you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, 10 you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, 11 valuable, and it was very well. 12 MR. EARLE: 13 A. To hear our industry, you know, with the 14 numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell 15 you, that means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't 16 nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I'm not going to vote yay or 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 MR. EARLE: 25 MR. EARLE: 26 MR. EARLE: 27 What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	5	or give you a cou	ıple extra days off. I'm	5		
8 CHAIR: 9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that 10 you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would 11 believe that those who, those who don't 12 should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you want to get up and say your piece there again and say it more of a public way, 10 you're welcome to, but this has been really valuable, and it was very well. 11 waluable, and it was very well. 12 MR. EARLE: 13 A. To hear our industry, you know, with the numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell you, that means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 You pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet if you got a company that's not making	6	being smacked e	very time I turns around for	6		third week of May opening up. You're
9 Q. Is the converse of that true as well, that 10 you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would 11 believe that those who, those who don't 12 should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 10 again and say it more of a public way, you're welcome to, but this has been really valuable, and it was very well. 11	7	good behaviour.		7		welcome to come and sit in on that and if
you punish bad behaviour? I mean, you would believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? MR. EARLE: A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - COMMISSIONER OXFORD: MR. EARLE: MR. EARLE: A. To hear our industry, you know, with the numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell you, that means nothing to me. That means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or nay to put a cap on something that I don't understand. MR. EARLE: A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	8	CHAIR:		8		you want to get up and say your piece there
believe that those who, those who don't should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five accidents, well - 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 24 you got a company that's not making 11 valuable, and it was very well. 12 MR. EARLE: 13 A. To hear our industry, you know, with the numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell you, that means nothing to me. That means nothing to me. I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't understand. 20 Sure. 21 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	9	Q. Is the converse o	f that true as well, that	9		again and say it more of a public way,
12 should pay more? 13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 12 MR. EARLE: 13 A. To hear our industry, you know, with the 14 numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell 15 you, that means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	10	you punish bad b	ehaviour? I mean, you would	10		you're welcome to, but this has been really
13 MR. EARLE: 14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 13 A. To hear our industry, you know, with the 14 numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell 15 you, that means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making						
14 A. Absolutely. This dude, you got five 15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 14 numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell 15 you, that means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't 17 want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	12	1 2	?		MR. EARLE	:
15 accidents, well - 16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you, that means nothing to me. That means nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't want a cap, I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 You pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 25 What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	13	MR. EARLE:		13	A.	To hear our industry, you know, with the
16 COMMISSIONER OXFORD: 17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 16 nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't 17 want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	14	A. Absolutely. This	dude, you got five	14		numbers and, listen, man, I'm going to tell
17 Q. You pay the price. 18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 17 want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, a	15	accidents, well -		15		you, that means nothing to me. That means
18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	16	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:		16		nothing to me. I don't want a cap, I don't
18 MR. EARLE: 19 A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired- 20 like, let's think about it. We've got taxi 21 drivers in our industry. No, I don't know 22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 18 nay to put a cap on something that I don't 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	17	Q. You pay the pric	e.	17		want a cap. I'm not going to vote yay or
A. You pay for it, man. You got impaired like, let's think about it. We've got taxi drivers in our industry. No, I don't know any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet there's taxi industries in this City 19 understand. 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	18			18		nay to put a cap on something that I don't
like, let's think about it. We've got taxi drivers in our industry. No, I don't know any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet there's taxi industries in this City 20 CHAIR: 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	19	A. You pay for it, m	nan. You got impaired	19		
drivers in our industry. No, I don't know any personally, but I'm willing to bet if you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet there's taxi industries in this City 21 Q. Sure. 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	20			20	CHAIR:	
22 any personally, but I'm willing to bet if 23 you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing 24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 22 MR. EARLE: 23 A. What I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making			- 1		Q.	Sure.
you pulled all their abstracts, I'm willing to bet there's taxi industries in this City A. What I do understand, and I do understand, and I do understand, if you got a company that's not making	22			22		:
24 to bet there's taxi industries in this City 24 if you got a company that's not making				23		What I do understand, and I do understand,
				24		
1 25 money, wen, sure, they to not going to be	25	right now workir	ng today that have impaired	25		money, well, sure, they're not going to be
	24	to bet there's tax	i industries in this City	24	11,	if you got a company that's not making

April	10, 2018		Session One
	Page 73		Page 75
1	in business. So they have to make money,	1	MR. EARLE:
2	but a cap, a cap does nothing for me. Like	2	A. If I don't save \$5.00 going forward, at
3	if I had accidents, I wouldn't be here today	3	least somebody finally listened and said,
4	saying, "You know what, I'm really bad	4	you know what, what he's saying is making
5	driver, but I'm hoping I can convince you	5	sense, because if I didn't think it meant
6	guys into saving me a couple of hundred down	6	sense, I'd stop saying it. Because I was
7	the road". That's not the case, and it's	7	told in the Confederation Building, in a
8	pretty simple. I thinks it's pretty simple.	8	room like this and I'm sitting down there,
9	I thinks it's pretty simple for someone to	9	and buddy says to me, Mr. Earle, you're
10	say to Facility, "Hey, listen here, if you	10	starting to sound like a broken record.
11	got a good driver, you need to treat him the	11	Well, I'm going to tell you what, it took
12	way he should be treated", plain and simple.	12	everything in me to stay in the chair.
13	You know, I feel like I'm being	13	Buddy, this is my livelihood. I've got five
14	discriminated against, because of the line	14	children and where do I go from here? Motor
15	of work that I've chosen. And it's not, it	15	Vehicle and ask someone? Where do I go? I
16	wasn't there when I got into it, so it's not	16	can't go to work at a gas station, because
17	like someone can say, "Well, you knew what	17	that don't cut it, because everything I do
18	you were getting into". This come up the	18	going forward affects my way of life. If I
19	back door behind me. What do you mean I'm	19	don't keep on doing what I'm doing, well,
20	high risk? Since when. What have I done to	20	how do you afford a \$1,500 a month mortgage
21	<u> </u>	20	as a single parent? You can't go to work at
22	be high risk, I don't get it. CHAIR:	22	<u> </u>
		23	Tim Hortons, because if you're making
23	Q. And if you're in Facility, that is -		\$450.00 a week and you're going to make
24	MR. EARLE:	24	\$1,800 and \$1,600 of it, or \$1,580 of it go
25	A. But I don't know where Facility come from,	25	to go to your mortgage, that don't work.
١.	Page 74		Page 76
	because I never heard that dirty word until	1	They're messing with my livelihood and my
2	four years ago, right. Facility, Facility,	2	way of life.
3	I'd like to tell you what you can do with	3	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:
4	Facility, but I can't.	4	Q. Okay, Mr. Earle, you've articulated your
5	CHAIR:	5	position very well. We are putting you in
6	Q. Do you have any more questions?	6	the face with the other taxi drivers.
7	COMMISSIONER NEWMAN:	7	MR. EARLE:
8	Q. No, I think that was very helpful, thank	8	A. Exactly.
9	you.	9	COMMISSIONER OXFORD:
10	MR. EARLE:	10	Q. Thank you.
11	A. And I've spoken enough.	11	CHAIR:
12	CHAIR:	12	Q. I want to thank you as well, it's been
13	Q. Well, no, I justwe got another meeting	13	really, really informative.
14	coming up as well.	14	MS. GLYNN:
15	MR. EARLE:	15	Q. You've covered everything, Donny, that you -
16	A. Yeah, no.	16	MR. EARLE:
17	CHAIR:	17	A. Yeah, I think so, yeah.
18	Q. But as I said, it's been really helpful.	18	CHAIR:
19	It's been a real pleasure meeting you.	19	Q. And if there is anything else that strikes
20	MR. EARLE:	20	you as you, you know, you can -
21	A. Yes, yeah, and it's been a pleasure. If I	21	MR. EARLE:
22	don't get anywhere, just let me say this	22	A. Oh, no, just go save me some money. Just
23	much -	23	give us a fighting chance, because the
24	CHAIR:	24	Government thinks, oh, we got to change the
25	Q. Absolutely.	25	cap, we got to do this, we go to do that.
	-		2, 5

		Page 77
1	CHAIR:	
2	Q.	Well, one of our roles here is certainly to
3		reflect what we've heard, so -
4	MR. EARLE	*
5	A.	Go back to the basics. Keep it simple, I
6		mean, that's what they tells you on the ball
7		field. Keep it simple, here it is. There's
8		people in our industry that shouldn't be
9		there, but they're hiding underneath these
10		policies and if the insurance companies knew
11		they were there, they'd never insure them.
12		Or if they did, they'd paid for it.
13	CHAIR:	of it they did, they a para for it.
14	Q.	It's been really helpful, thank you, again,
15	Q.	
16	MR. EARLE	so much for the time, it's been a pleasure.
1		
17	A.	You're welcome.
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
	•	D 70

Page 78

CERTIFICATE

I, Janessa Murphy, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct transcript of a meeting heard re: insurance regulations and taxi drivers, heard on the 10th day of April, 2018 at the offices of the Public Utilities Board, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador and was transcribed by me to the best of my ability by means of a sound apparatus.

Dated at St. John's, NL this 24th day of April, 2018

Janessa Murphy Discoveries Unlimited Inc.

Α

Able - 6:15, 33:18, 42:8, 65:10 Abolished - 34:10 **Above -** 12:17 **Abstract -** 5:10. 5:11, 5:23, 6:17, 8:4, 8:5, 18:8, 19:5, 39:3, 42:6, 46:11, 54:9, 71:4 Abstracts - 6:19, 7:14, 70:23 Abundance - 7:12 **Abuse -** 61:16 **Abused -** 61:16 Accident - 23:9, 41:10, 48:22, 48:23, 48:25, 49:13, 49:15, 54:21 Accidents - 11:25, 23:4, 23:16, 23:20, 23:21, 25:18, 28:9, 28:11, 28:14, 37:10, 55:21, 61:10, 65:17, 67:23, 70:15, 73:3 Accordingly - 37:5 Accurate - 3:12 **Actions - 28:23 Active -** 14:13 Advantage - 14:19, 15:8, 42:1 Affected - 41:11 Affecting - 36:2 **Affects -** 75:18 Afford - 12:4, 21:17, 22:5, 23:15, 75:20 **Against -** 5:6, 15:4, 28:21, 60:22, 73:14 **Age -** 32:11, 33:18, 40:19 Agent - 10:22, 43:18 Ahead - 12:11 **AID -** 1:3, 35:3 Airport - 27:3 Alive - 14:16, 62:24 Allow - 53:16, 53:23, 55:21 **Allowed -** 61:16, 71:2 **Allowing - 53:25 Allows -** 63:23 **Alone -** 23:11 **Amount -** 12:6 Analyst - 1:11

Annex - 20:4 **Anthony -** 58:21 **Anybody's -** 40:1 **Anytime - 48:18 Anywhere -** 35:16, 35:17, 52:3, 74:22 Apartment - 47:12 **Applies - 39:13 Appointments** - 15 :19, 49:4 Appreciate - 1:8 Area - 16:16, 54:21, 54:25 **Areas -** 2:5, 16:19 Aren't - 23:16, 46:3 Argue - 4:21 **Argues - 4:20** Argument - 69:11 **Arms -** 47:18 **Array -** 3:24 Articulated - 76:4 **Aspect - 29:8** Associates - 2:3 Association - 17:2 4, 28:20, 71:6 Attention - 68:24, 68:25 **AUDIO - 1:2** Audit - 1:21 Aunt - 6:2 Available - 3:15 **Avalon - 15:12** Avoid - 55:8 Awareness - 64:13

Babysitting - 47:7

Back - 3:6, 7:9,

11:13, 13:15, 13:21, 13:25, 20:22, 20:23, 21:21, 23:7, 24:7, 24:18, 26:5, 26:16, 27:21, 36:9, 36:14, 41:22, 45:9, 48:17, 49:4, 49:8, 37:25, 45:20, 63:1, 50:2, 54:15, 62:18, 63:2 66:5, 67:12, 71:13, **Brings -** 17:19, 72:4, 73:19, 77:5 54:14 **Ball - 77:6 Broke -** 40:14 Bank - 42:9, 42:12 **Broken - 75:10 Barely -** 69:18 **Broker -** 19:8, 63:6, Bartender - 47:9 63:9. 63:11 Based - 25:1. **Brokers -** 21:15, 52:15 37:9, 37:13, 37:16 **Basic -** 34:21 Brother - 6:2 **Basics - 77:5** Brought - 53:20, **Bay -** 15:14, 15:22,

27:11, 27:14, 27:16, 27:17, 58:6, 58:20, 58:22, 60:8 Beauty - 56:22 **Became -** 66:12 **Become - 3:13 Beers - 58:23** Behaviour - 69:25. 70:2, 70:7, 70:10 **Behind -** 11:7, 32:13, 36:25, 37:1, 50:6, 50:12, 71:7, 71:8, 73:19 Belong - 16:5, 16:6 Bet - 28:10, 39:23, 54:4, 54:5, 70:22, 70:24 **Big -** 1:6, 11:15, 11:19, 11:23, 15:25, 38:11, 57:1, 60:14, 67:5 **Biggest -** 67:21, 67:22 **Bit -** 52:17 Blame - 10:25, 11:5, 19:15, 50:16, 71:10, 71:11 Blew - 20:7 **Blood - 36:7 Blow -** 30:9 **Board - 1:20 Bonus -** 70:4 **Booking -** 9:18 Borrow - 6:3, 63:24, 63:25 Both - 23:1, 23:6, 23:10, 69:16 Bought - 11:22, 37:16 **Bout -** 55:3, 55:5 **Boy -** 55:23 **Brake - 30:20 Brand - 13:25**, 14:1, 14:3, 14:8, 25:11, 25:15, 37:19,

65:11 **Bucks -** 22:10 **Buddies - 22:8 Buddy - 27:15**, 50:17, 75:9, 75:13 **Bugdens - 16:11 Building - 20:5**, 75:7 Bulls - 15:14, 15:22, 27:12, 27:14, 27:16, 27:17, 58:6, 58:22, 60:9 **Bumps - 4:24 Bunch - 25:18**, 26:18, 65:1 **Business - 4:18**, 4:23, 13:14, 13:16, 13:22, 15:24, 16:15, 16:18, 19:17, 20:11, 29:10, 35:25, 36:1, 39:9, 39:23, 42:6, 48:8, 53:21, 56:20, 56:22, 57:5, 60:11, 62:17, 63:6, 64:25, 73:1 **Businesses - 15:2** 4, 60:13, 60:14 **Busy -** 56:23. 56:24, 56:25, 59:21 **Buy -** 11:13, 11:21, 20:22, 20:23, 25:15, 50:18 **B'y -** 50:17 С Cab - 6:21, 27:4,

59:14, 59:21, 59:22, 59:24, 60:18, 63:24, 68:18 Cabs - 28:12, 30:13 **Call -** 5:16, 45:11, 47:7, 68:1 **Calming -** 69:16 Cameron - 2:3, 2:10 Can - 2:12, 2:22, 3:23, 4:6, 8:13, 12:5, 13:21, 14:10, 15:7, 16:11, 17:12, 17:14, 17:16, 17:18, 22:14,

27:9, 27:12, 27:13,

27:25, 28:18,

57:17, 58:18,

25:10, 25:21, 26:14, 27:14, 27:16, 28:2, 32:12, 37:19, 40:11, 40:13, 43:24, 45:15, 45:25, 46:1, 49:25, 51:25, 52:3, 52:10, 53:12. 54:19. 54:21, 59:1, 59:18, 62:17, 62:19, 62:23, 69:22, 69:24, 73:5, 73:17, 74:3, 76:20 Cancel - 25:2, 25:5, 44:9, 45:15 Cancelled - 25:9, 44:7 **Cancels - 45:1** Can't - 4:14, 11:18, 12:4, 12:5, 14:13, 14:14, 15:24, 21:17, 22:5, 22:22, 23:14, 27:15, 46:5, 46:15, 47:19, 48:6, 48:20, 49:1, 49:2, 49:3, 51:25, 52:14, 55:12, 59:14, 74:4, 75:16, 75:21 Cap - 2:13, 17:25, 18:1, 18:6, 18:7, 50:6, 50:13, 72:1, 72:16, 72:17, 72:18, 73:2, 76:25 **Car -** 7:4, 7:5, 8:2, 13:24, 14:11, 14:14, 19:4, 24:21, 24:22, 30:17, 32:14, 36:17, 36:18, 57:15, 57:16, 62:11, 63:25, 67:6 Card - 34:5 Care - 25:13, 26:11, 26:12, 28:18, 35:23, 61:14 Career - 66:9 **Careful -** 41:15 Cares - 42:17 **Carrier - 66:10** Cars - 7:12, 7:15, 8:18, 13:4, 13:12, 24:7, 24:13, 31:9, 31:19, 38:20, 57:3, 58:13. 68:12 Case - 44:23, 50:24, 73:7 Cases - 8:3 Categorized - 54:1

Category - 5:7, 6:20, 16:5 Cause - 1:22 **Caused -** 7:8 Causes - 1:24 Causing - 38:24 **Cautious - 15:9 CBS -** 22:10, 28:1, 28:13 Cemetery - 58:24 Certain - 29:11, 67:14 Certainly - 4:2, 4:21, 6:6, 46:17, 50:23, 67:2, 77:2 Certificate - 46:20, 48:7 **Certify -** 34:6 **CHAIR -** 2:18, 2:23, 8:12, 8:17, 8:21, 9:1, 9:6, 9:10, 9:15, 9:20, 9:24, 10:4, 10:14, 10:18, 12:8, 12:12, 12:21, 13:1, 13:5, 13:9, 14:5, 16:14, 16:20, 17:2 17:11, 18:12, 18:17, 18:21, 18:25, 19:7, 19:12, 19:21, 20:15, 20:21, 22:1, 22:9, 26:7, 27:18, 28:4, 30:2, 31:6, 31:13, 31:18, 32:1, 32:5, 32:22, 33:20, 33:24, 34:7, 37:22, 38:2, 38:6, 38:14, 39:11, 39:18, 40:10, 40:21, 41:2, 41:8, 41:14, 41:19, 41:23, 42:3, 42:13, 43:1, 43:8, 44:19, 45:21, 47:20, 48:21, 49:10, 49:14, 49:18, 50:21, 51:9, 51:14, 51:18, 51:24, 52:4, 52:9, 52:16, 55:2, 55:7, 55:11, 55:25, 56:5, 56:9, 56:13, 56:19, 57:19, 57:24, 58:3, 58:9, 58:14, 59:25, 60:20, 60:25, 61:5, 61:21, 62:1, 62:6, 62:13, 63:4, 63:10, 63:14, 63:19, 64:4,

64:12, 64:18, 65:21, 68:2, 68:11, 69:21, 70:8, 71:14, 71:21, 72:20, 73:22, 74:5, 74:12, 74:17, 74:24, 75:12, 76:11, 76:18, 77:1. 77:13 Chance - 44:13, 44:15, 44:17, 44:18, 48:4, 76:23 **Chances -** 64:21 **Change -** 76:24 Changed - 12:15, 63:17 **Changes -** 56:2 Charge - 4:25, 14:15, 23:23, 36:4, 37:5, 38:25, 39:4, 53:20, 54:25, 62:20, 62:22, 65:7 **Charged -** 5:12. 18:3, 23:2, 23:3, 38:3, 42:2, 61:8, 64:1, 71:3 **Charges - 36:13**, 36:15, 36:20, 36:23, 61:9, 71:1 Charging - 7:22, 8:2, 8:4, 25:21, 38:15, 38:19, 65:8 **Cheapest - 26:22 Children -** 26:3. 70:1, 75:14 Choice - 60:1, 60:3 **Choices - 59:1 Chosen - 73:15** Christmas - 11:14 Circle - 12:1, 28:20 City - 11:22, 15:12, 16:10, 17:7, 19:16, 20:5, 21:1, 21:13, 26:13, 26:17, 26:23, 27:6, 27:7, 27:8, 27:19, 27:24, 28:2, 28:5, 28:7, 28:11, 29:2, 29:17, 31:21, 32:2, 32:14, 32:15, 34:4, 39:25, 42:23, 43:12, 43:14, 43:19, 44:2, 44:10, 44:23, 45:2, 45:10, 45:11, 45:12, 45:17, 46:1, 53:11, 53:17, 70:24 **Claim -** 15:4, 61:2

Claims - 1:21,

1:22, 1:25, 2:2, 2:6, 60:22 Clarification - 65:2 4, 72:3 Clarifies - 43:6 **Class -** 5:3, 33:14, 33:15, 33:18, 33:21, 34:6, 34:12, 34:13, 34:18, 35:10, 47:24, 65:25, 66:16, 66:21, 66:24, 67:4 Clean - 18:16, 42:5 **Close -** 9:5, 48:18 **Closing - 56:8** Clubs - 9:5, 9:9, 9:11, 9:19, 9:25 **Co -** 7:17, 25:3, 63:15 Collecting - 37:12 Come - 3:6, 5:22, 8:5, 16:11, 27:17, 30:8, 30:23, 48:11, 50:19, 54:3, 57:8, 59:18, 63:18, 64:2, 64:9, 65:1, 72:7, 73:18, 73:25 Comes - 10:9, 10:11, 46:7, 48:5 **Coming - 1:7.** 10:24, 71:18, 71:22, 74:14 **COMISSIONER - 3** 5:5 **Comment - 2:12**, 3:3, 3:6 **Comments - 3:24**, 20:6, 29:7 Commission - 17:2 4, 20:23 Commissionaires **-** 1:12, 1:16, 3:16, 4:1 **COMMISSIONER -**17:6, 17:15, 21:7, 23:25, 24:6, 24:10, 28:25, 29:6, 29:15, 29:21, 32:17, 32:24, 33:4, 33:8, 34:11, 34:16, 34:23, 38:8, 40:16, 44:6, 44:14, 44:21, 46:19, 52:18, 52:23, 53:3, 61:11, 65:14, 68:4, 69:1,

35:9 **Common -** 55:16, 55:24 Communication -45:12 Communities - 15: 13. 15:15. 22:19 **Community - 7:6** Companies - 5:13, 6:22, 7:8, 7:18, 11:15, 11:19, 11:23, 15:25, 20:20, 21:20, 28:1, 38:11, 38:20, 45:22, 46:14, 51:7, 52:21, 53:2, 54:3, 54:23, 77:10 **Company - 5:8.** 5:9, 10:21, 13:19, 13:23, 25:20, 32:9, 33:1, 42:25, 43:2, 43:9, 43:24, 45:2, 46:10, 49:7, 50:15, 51:21, 54:5, 56:2, 56:16, 58:19, 72:24 Comparison - 8:11 Comply - 44:10 Concerned - 31:2 Condition - 30:5 Conditions - 35:22 **Conduct -** 46:21, 48:7 Confederation - 75 :7 **Confined -** 16:16 Conscientious - 4 4:8 Consider - 6:21 Considered - 5:4. 51:12 Constantly - 7:2, 7:13 Consultant - 39:12 **Contact - 29:1** Containing - 24:3 Contributing - 2:6 **Control - 44:3**, 44:5 Converse - 70:9 **Convince - 73:5 Copies -** 2:16 Copy - 5:10, 46:10 Cost - 5:12, 62:19 Costing - 11:11, 57:4, 57:5 Costs - 1:18, 1:25,

COMMISSONER -

12:15, 13:21 Couldn't - 11:21, 59:24 **Counsel - 1:11** Couple - 23:1, 56:23, 70:5, 73:6 Courier - 14:3. 27:6. 66:10 Course - 36:14, 36:15 **COURT - 1:4** Cove - 15:23 Cover - 38:17, 40:17 Coverage - 25:22, 43:21, 43:22 **Covered -** 76:15 Cracks - 25:1. 48:13, 51:21 Creating - 39:5 Credit - 42:11 **Crippled - 20:10 Criteria -** 33:15 Customer - 36:6, 36:8, 48:17 Customers - 13:16 13:17, 21:25 Cut - 13:21, 75:17 Cuts - 25:14 Cy's - 28:13 D

Dandy - 62:9 Dannyville - 54:18, 54:24 **Darlene - 1:13 Daughter - 47:17**, 48:10 Day - 4:19, 19:17, 22:13, 25:8, 26:16, 36:9, 44:1, 67:13 **Days -** 8:8, 70:5 **Deal -** 19:8, 57:1, 66:1, 66:3, 71:23 **Dealing -** 61:1, 63:5 **Decide - 13:25.** 25:15, 40:4 **Decided -** 13:13, 13:18, 45:19 **Decides - 23:5.** 59:22 Decision - 44:8 Decisions - 3:20 Declination - 52:22 Decrease - 21:24

Deductible - 2:13,

69:6, 70:16, 74:7,

76:3, 76:9

72:1 **Degree -** 55:17 **Deny -** 46:15, 52:14 Deserves - 48:3 **Determinations - 3** Determine - 1:21. 5:11, 5:23, 39:4, 49:23, 49:25, 50:10, 53:19 **Dictates -** 52:14 **Didn't -** 7:10, 11:2, 19:20, 19:22, 29:25, 50:11, 66:18, 67:14, 75:5 Difference - 37:11, 67:4 Different - 24:2. 24:13, 24:22 Differential - 38:15 Differently - 44:22 **Diming - 15:16 Ding -** 14:24, 15:5, 15:6 **Dinner - 64:11** Directly - 2:7 **Dirty -** 74:1 **DISCOVERIES - 1**: 2. 1:3 **Discriminated - 5**: 6, 28:21, 73:14 **DJ -** 66:13 **Doctor - 15:19 Doctor's -** 49:4 Document - 31:8 **Doesn't -** 7:13, 7:20, 10:12, 24:24, 27:24, 42:23, 45:6 **Dollars - 11:13**, 14:12 **Don -** 4:9, 34:6, 36:21, 43:6, 45:3, 65:9, 65:11, 65:12 **Donny - 25:24**, 47:8, 65:24, 76:15 **Don't -** 7:5, 7:16, 10:25, 11:11, 11:12, 11:13, 14:9, 14:23, 15:3, 16:5, 16:6, 18:1, 19:15, 20:2, 20:3, 20:22, 20:23, 22:23, 22:25, 25:12, 26:11, 26:12, 27:1, 27:2, 27:5, 27:9, 27:10, 28:18, 29:24, 32:18,

35:23, 37:6, 39:22, 40:8, 40:9, 40:11, 41:5, 44:4, 45:11, 45:23, 49:6, 50:15, 50:19, 50:22, 54:15, 56:8, 59:20, 59:21, 60:11, 61:1, 61:14, 64:8, 64:9, 64:19, 66:5, 67:19, 67:20, 67:24, 68:15, 68:18, 70:11, 70:21, 71:10, 71:15, 72:16, 72:18, 73:21, 73:25, 74:22, 75:2, 75:17, 75:19, 75:25 **Door -** 10:23, 11:3, 14:22, 14:23, 14:24, 15:6, 31:2, 37:10, 73:19 **Doozies -** 67:11 **Dragged - 28:19** Drive - 16:12, 26:16, 32:12, 46:9, 55:12, 59:22 Driver - 6:24, 8:1, 14:19, 14:21, 15:9, 15:13, 24:24, 24:25, 26:2, 27:12, 27:13, 34:12, 35:20, 54:16, 57:11, 57:17, 66:12, 73:5, 73:11 **Drivers -** 7:10, 7:12, 8:14, 8:16, 12:2, 15:20, 17:23, 18:3, 18:4, 18:13, 18:14, 18:22, 22:14, 27:1, 27:20, 27:21, 31:8, 32:7, 37:3, 37:6, 37:8, 38:12, 38:25, 39:14, 39:19, 39:24, 47:16, 51:1, 57:13, 59:3, 63:24, 65:5, 69:3, 70:21, 76:6 **Drivers' - 6:18 Driver's - 18:11**, 30:1, 31:14, 33:25, 35:19, 42:5, 63:2 **Drives - 59:17 Driving -** 7:19, 14:2, 19:3, 26:4,

26:12, 33:13, 46:11,

46:13, 67:5, 67:18

33:13, 35:21,

Dropping - 12:3 Drunk - 47:5, 48:11, 59:17 Dude - 70:14 Dwanda - 1:13

Ε

Each - 30:3 Earn - 63:3 Earth - 35:17 Educated - 18:5. 18:7, 59:6, 65:2 **Education - 42:15**, 65:19, 65:22 Eight - 14:11, 58:23 Eliminate - 37:6 Eliminating - 37:8 **Else's -** 39:8 Emergency - 30:20 **Ensure - 3:11**, 27:23, 30:22 **Entitled - 49:24**, 50:1, 50:10 Escorted - 47:14 Essentially - 52:15 **Evening -** 69:12 Eventually - 23:12 Everybody - 1:9, 24:12, 46:6, 48:3, 54:19, 54:21, 67:9, 67:15, 70:1, 71:1 Everything - 75:12, 75:17, 76:15 Evil - 69:5, 69:9 **Expense - 42:15** Experience - 1:22, 2:6, 60:21, 61:1

F

Face - 76:6
Facility - 11:1,
11:5, 11:7, 11:8,
19:16, 23:5, 24:1,
36:25, 50:16,
50:25, 51:15, 53:4,
53:25, 54:1, 64:5,
64:8, 64:9, 64:10,
64:21, 71:7, 71:11,
73:10, 73:23,
73:25, 74:2, 74:4
Facing - 1:17
Failed - 26:24
Fails - 35:2
Fair - 11:3

Fall - 27:24, 28:11 Family - 28:23 Famous - 47:13 Fancy - 47:11 Far - 4:2, 55:18, 64:6 Fare - 21:14

Feel - 2:11, 3:25, 5:5, 42:8, 73:13 Feeling - 21:5, 58:10

Fell - 16:3 65:6, 65:2 ion - 42:15, 65:22 14:41 Fellow - 57:14, 63:18, 67:17, 68:17 Fellows - 20:8,

39:7 inate - 37:6 inate - 37:6 57:12

Field - 77:7 Fighting - 76:23 Figure - 22:22, 22:23

itled - 49:24, 1, 50:10 Fill - 43:24 Finally - 75:3

corted - 47:14 sentially - 52:15 ening - 69:12 Find - 58:4 Finding - 20:8, 21:18

Fine - 47:25 Fired - 28:17 Fired - 28:17 Firem - 53:11, 53:16 First - 5:8, 13:17,

ything - 75:12, 7, 76:15 18:10, 25:16, 34:22, 35:3, 35:14, 66:21

Expense - 42:15 Experience - 1:22, 2:6, 60:21, 61:1 Extra - 70:5

Fisher - 1:10 Five - 5:2, 7:10, 11:20, 12:15, 12:20, 12:24, 23:2, 23:3, 23:8, 26:3, 48:9,

23:8, 26:3, 48:9, 61:9, 70:14, 75:13 **Fix -** 22:24, 37:2, 50:11

Fixed - 15:3, 69:24 **Fleet -** 5:19, 5:21, 33:12, 39:13

Flies - 12:3 Flood - 11:24 Floored - 59:12 Flow - 62:3

Fold - 67:17 Foolish - 55:6, 55:10

Footloose - 47:10 Forbid - 14:22

Foremost - 13:17 Forgetting - 22:18 Form - 42:24, 43:5, 43:11, 43:18, 43:20, 43:24, 45:4 Forth - 49:4 Forward - 75:2, 75:18 Four - 1:22, 7:9, 10:10. 10:11. 11:20. 24:19, 24:20, 57:14, 61:8, 62:25, 66:24, 67:3, 74:2 Free - 2:11, 3:25, 47:11 Friday - 10:9, 16:9 Friend - 59:1 Front - 64:3, 67:13 Full - 8:22, 25:22

G

Future - 56:1

Gamble - 54:12 Garage - 20:6, 30:8 **Gas -** 75:16 Gates - 11:24 Gave - 34:4, 41:16 Geez - 14:25, 55:22, 57:9 General - 5:21 Generous - 17:1. 17:5 Gentleman - 5:22 Geographics - 35: George - 16:24, 16:25, 22:7 Get - 4:14, 5:16, 5:21, 11:9, 15:2, 19:19, 21:21, 21:23, 21:24, 23:13, 23:24, 25:21, 26:21, 27:5, 32:18, 33:18, 34:17, 34:18, 35:10, 36:5, 42:4, 42:22, 48:7, 49:3, 59:1, 59:14, 59:24, 66:15, 67:3, 67:6, 68:22, 69:16, 72:8, 73:21, 74:22 Gets - 6:24, 8:2, 11:8, 42:1, 48:15 Gift - 11:14 Gilland - 19:4, 57:11 **Give -** 6:6, 6:9, 7:19, 11:12, 14:11, 23:12, 26:15,

31:23, 38:21, 40:5, 40:6, 40:13, 50:18, 53:22, 54:15, 66:18, 70:4, 70:5, 76:23 Given - 28:22 **Gives -** 33:3 **GLYNN -** 1:5. 1:11. 2:21, 2:25, 5:18, 32:11, 40:25, 65:23, 66:4, 71:19, 76:14 Go - 5:7, 6:4, 6:15, 7:16, 10:21, 12:11, 14:14, 14:21, 15:7, 17:12, 17:18, 19:6, 20:3, 22:12, 23:7, 25:15, 26:17, 27:3, 27:21, 29:11, 29:16, 30:17, 32:13, 42:11, 43:4, 43:12, 43:14, 44:1, 48:20, 49:1, 49:2, 49:8, 49:22, 51:3, 52:3, 54:7, 57:23, 58:6, 58:23, 61:19, 63:24, 63:25, 64:13, 66:5, 66:18, 69:12, 69:13, 69:14, 71:16, 75:14, 75:15, 75:16, 75:21, 75:24, 75:25, 76:22, 76:25, 77:5 **God's -** 35:17 Going - 3:3, 4:20, 5:24, 11:15, 11:16, 11:17, 11:18, 12:13, 13:13, 13:18, 14:15, 19:22, 21:10, 21:24, 22:16, 22:20, 23:5, 23:13, 23:17, 23:18, 23:23, 26:15, 35:14, 36:4, 36:6, 37:10, 37:12, 37:14, 39:6, 44:5, 45:7, 46:9, 46:12, 47:7, 48:14, 48:16, 48:17, 49:23, 50:2, 50:8, 53:19, 54:17, 54:20, 54:23, 54:25, 55:17, 55:20. 58:20. 58:24, 59:2, 59:8, 59:10, 59:16, 60:10, 61:17, 61:18, 61:24, 62:7,

62:9, 62:10, 62:19, 62:22, 65:3, 67:21, 67:24, 68:16, 68:19, 68:23, 70:4, 71:15, 71:17, 71:23, 72:14, 72:17, 72:25, 75:2, 75:11. 75:18. 75:23 Gone - 4:2, 10:10, 10:11, 28:16, 36:11, 37:16, 49:2, 65:17, 67:16 Good - 14:19, 14:20, 15:8, 18:3, 21:5, 25:8, 37:6, 37:8, 42:11, 43:5, 43:14, 43:15, 45:15, 46:20, 48:5, 69:17, 69:25, 70:2, 70:3, 70:7, 71:4, 73:11 **Got -** 4:24, 6:17, 7:19, 8:5, 17:20, 20:10, 20:11, 22:25, 25:17, 26:3, 26:25, 27:25, 28:12, 30:21, 32:13, 34:12, 35:2, 35:19, 36:6, 36:10, 36:12, 36:13, 39:9, 45:14, 47:8, 48:7, 48:12, 48:16, 53:10, 55:16, 57:13, 57:14, 58:25, 61:8, 62:2, 63:25, 64:2, 65:1, 65:19, 65:20, 66:17, 66:21, 67:6, 67:15, 67:17, 68:17, 70:14, 70:19, 70:20, 71:4, 71:16, 72:24, 73:11, 73:16, 74:13, 75:13, 76:24, 76:25 Goulds - 4:10, 7:6, 9:9, 9:19, 9:25, 15:22, 16:8, 16:16, 16:19, 22:6, 27:2, 27:11, 58:19, 59:23, 67:20 Government - 3:17 , 3:19, 32:16, 43:16, 45:25, 47:21, 47:22, 53:15, 53:23,

53:24, 54:1, 71:25,

Government's - 3:

76:24

21 **GPS** - 68:3, 68:5, 68:9, 68:19 **Grade -** 65:19 **Grand -** 23:2, 23:3 Green - 35:17 Group - 21:11, 51:6 **Grouped -** 5:3, 5:6, 6:20, 7:3, 15:12, 16:4 Grouping - 8:10 Guess - 24:21, 28:5, 39:13, 49:22, 51:3 Guilt - 28:20, 71:5 **Gullivers - 16:10 Guys -** 7:4, 50:8, 59:14, 62:23, 65:1, 73:6

Н Half - 39:24 **Halfway - 30:18** Hall - 19:16, 20:5, 26:17, 32:14, 32:15, 34:4, 43:12, 43:14, 43:19, 45:10, 45:12, 45:17 **Hand -** 50:18 **Handled -** 61:2 **Hands -** 63:17 Hang - 13:20, 14:8, 49:24 Happening - 7:7, 8:7, 11:15, 12:1, 15:10, 15:11, 23:17, 28:17, 37:7, 64:14 Hard - 20:9, 21:18, 65:20 **Harvard - 19:4**, 57:11 **Hate -** 44:1 **Haul -** 67:13 **Hauled -** 30:14 **Haven't -** 5:1, 51:13, 57:7, 60:21, 60:22, 62:2, 62:3, 71:5 **Hayloft -** 16:12 Head - 22:7 **Headed -** 21:15, 25:7 Headlights - 30:11 **Hear -** 2:7, 17:23, 72:13 Heard - 62:24,

Hearing - 22:6, 72:5 Heavy - 67:6 **He'd -** 57:10, 65:15 Hell - 44:13, 44:15, 44:17, 44:18 Help - 46:2, 64:24, 64:25 **Helpful - 74:8**, 74:18, 77:14 **Helping -** 23:6, 54:1 Here's - 6:16, 14:10, 18:8, 22:22, 26:18 **He's -** 36:11, 36:12, 36:16, 36:19, 36:23, 54:10, 68:19, 75:4 Hey - 6:16, 7:18, 23:22, 45:3, 53:10, 53:15, 59:9, 71:1, 71:10, 73:10 Hide - 50:5 Hiding - 11:7, 36:25, 39:7, 50:12, 71:7, 77:9 High - 1:24, 5:4, 6:20, 7:3, 26:1, 36:7, 36:21, 51:12, 54:17, 54:20, 54:25, 73:20, 73:21 **Highway -** 2:14 **Highways -** 67:10 Hire - 5:24 Hit - 16:24, 16:25, 49:11, 59:18 Hockey - 26:6, 26:8 Hold - 45:24 Home - 10:10, 10:11, 47:14, 48:8, 50:8, 59:17, 69:12 Honest - 30:20 Honestly - 56:4 **Hope - 15:6 Hoping - 73:5** Horn - 30:10, 31:1 **Hortons -** 75:22 Hospital - 26:14 Hot - 25:7 **Hour -** 7:1, 8:8 **Hours - 10:8** House - 47:12

Hug - 50:18

24:5, 73:6

Hundred - 14:12,

Hurts - 13:14, 13:17 Husband - 58:7, 58:12

ı

l'd - 4:10, 4:24, 5:4, 20:2, 20:3, 36:18, 64:10, 66:15, 74:3, 75:6 Ideas - 23:1 Identified - 2:4 **I'II -** 5:12, 15:3, 56:24 **l'm -** 4:9, 5:2, 5:4, 5:5, 5:14, 6:8, 6:10, 6:11, 6:12, 6:19, 6:20, 6:23, 7:3, 7:4, 7:5, 10:24, 11:10, 11:16, 11:17, 11:18, 12:1, 12:7, 12:16, 13:12, 13:22, 14:2, 14:17, 15:5, 15:11, 16:3, 16:4, 17:22, 18:2, 18:5, 19:25, 20:3, 20:14, 21:2, 21:4, 21:22, 22:5, 22:19, 22:20, 23:1, 23:6, 23:8, 28:3, 28:9, 28:19, 28:20, 28:21, 30:15, 33:7, 33:11, 36:6, 36:7, 36:17, 36:19, 36:24, 37:21, 38:5, 39:17, 39:23, 40:7, 42:2, 46:12, 47:3, 48:12, 50:1, 50:2, 52:5, 54:3, 54:4, 54:16, 54:17, 55:17, 55:18, 56:23, 56:25, 57:15, 57:17, 57:18, 59:3, 59:21, 61:8, 61:16, 61:19, 62:9, 62:10, 63:22, 67:7, 67:21, 69:19, 69:22, 70:5, 70:22, 70:23, 71:3, 72:14, 72:17, 73:4, 73:5, 73:13, 73:19, 75:8, 75:11, 75:19 **Impact -** 54:21, 71:23 Impaired - 15:20, 22:14, 36:10, 36:13, 36:15,

64:8, 74:1, 77:3

36:20, 36:22, 59:3,

61:9, 70:19, 70:25 Important - 1:19, 42:9 Impressed - 69:22 **Impressive -** 61:6 Incapacitated - 47: Increase - 11:8. 11:9, 21:14, 21:17, 21:23, 23:11 Increases - 64:14, 64:22 Incurred - 1:25 Indefinitely - 50:9 Industries - 70:24 **Industry -** 1:19, 1:20, 2:3, 4:16, 11:20, 21:6, 21:16, 23:14, 23:24, 24:12, 27:1, 30:15, 37:4, 37:5, 44:3, 46:8, 46:22, 47:19, 48:8, 51:1, 51:2, 52:25, 53:8, 53:18, 65:5, 67:12, 69:24, 70:21, 72:13, 77:8 Informal - 3:9 **Informative -** 76:13 Inspection - 29:8, 29:24, 30:23 Inspector - 20:7, 21:1 Inspectors - 29:2 **Instate -** 25:10. 25:11 Insurance - 1:18, 5:7, 5:9, 5:21, 6:8, 6:11, 6:13, 10:21, 10:22, 12:4, 12:6, 12:15, 12:24, 13:19, 13:23, 15:4, 15:7, 18:9, 18:24, 19:3, 20:9, 22:23, 25:4, 25:17, 25:19, 25:22, 29:20, 30:6, 32:9, 32:19, 32:25, 33:9, 33:11, 33:13, 36:5, 36:17, 36:23, 38:17, 39:1, 39:8, 39:20, 40:1, 40:7, 40:8, 41:5, 41:13, 42:22, 42:24, 43:2, 43:7, 43:9, 43:24, 44:8, 44:9, 44:10, 45:1, 45:2, 45:5, 45:13, 46:6, 46:10, 46:14, 46:16,

48:13, 49:7, 50:15, 51:6, 51:21, 52:6, 52:14, 53:22, 54:5, 54:12, 54:22, 56:14, 56:18, 57:2, 59:12, 63:22, 64:17, 71:9, 77:10 Insure - 5:8, 46:15. 46:18, 53:22, 77:11 **Insured -** 10:7. 39:9 **Intended - 38:16** Introduce - 4:5 Introduced - 1:9 Involvement - 32:6 **Issue -** 51:4, 56:14 **Issued - 17:7 Issues -** 1:17, 2:9, 2:11, 3:5, 3:24, 3:25, 4:15, 4:22 **Issuing -** 11:23, 47:22 It'll - 6:23 It's - 8:7, 10:9, 10:11, 22:8, 22:10, 22:20, 23:18, 24:11, 25:12, 28:17, 28:20, 28:24, 35:13, 36:1, 37:14, 38:5, 38:13, 38:25, 39:4, 39:5, 40:3, 41:3, 41:6, 41:10, 42:11, 43:5, 43:9, 43:11, 43:13, 43:15, 48:13, 50:22, 50:24, 51:10, 52:17, 53:4, 54:11, 54:22, 55:10, 57:1, 57:4, 57:6, 58:7, 59:2, 59:4, 59:12, 59:13, 59:16, 60:1, 61:14, 61:15, 61:17, 61:18, 62:18, 65:3, 65:18, 66:5, 66:13, 67:16, 69:17, 71:5, 73:7, 73:8, 73:9, 73:15, 73:16, 74:18, 74:19, 74:21, 76:12, 77:14, 77:15 I've - 4:23, 4:25, 14:1, 30:15, 30:18,

36:6, 47:14, 48:12,

75:13

48:16, 73:15, 74:11,

J

Jackie - 1:11, 32:10, 41:9 **James - 1:12 Jiffy -** 16:10 **Job -** 30:22, 42:16, 68:22, 70:3, 70:4 **John's -** 15:13. 15:16, 16:22, 16:24, 17:8, 21:14, 27:3, 27:9, 27:19, 27:25, 28:11, 29:2, 29:9, 29:17, 39:25, 42:23, 44:11, 45:3 **July - 57:1 Jumble -** 26:19 **Jump - 27:4 Jumped -** 51:7 June - 3:19, 56:24, 56:25 Justice - 15:17, 39:6 **Justify -** 12:5, 12:6

Κ

Keith - 16:12 **Key** - 42:16, 47:11, 47:13 **Kilbride** - 27:10, 67:19 **Knows** - 10:24, 47:10, 50:1, 54:20

Labrador - 50:23

Lady - 5:22

Lane - 58:24 **Later -** 50:14 **Laugh -** 19:11, 50:19 **Laughed -** 42:20 Laughing - 50:17 Laughs - 10:23, 10:25, 42:20, 50:17, 71:10 Lawyer - 49:22 **Lead - 59:6 Leave - 14:13**. 18:8, 22:6, 23:9, 23:11, 62:20, 62:21, 65:18 **Leaves -** 65:17 **Left -** 5:15, 5:25, 19:18, 40:2, 40:4, 65:9, 65:12, 66:8,

Legal - 1:11 Legion - 53:7 Legislation - 52:13 **Legrow -** 57:12 **Lent - 41:9 Let's -** 15:1, 70:20 **Level -** 21:15 **Liability - 36:21**, 59:16 **Liable -** 6:8 Licence - 11:21, 17:7, 17:21, 18:11, 20:13, 30:1, 31:14, 31:15, 33:17, 33:25, 34:13, 35:19, 36:13, 37:18, 39:1, 47:24, 57:9, 63:2, 66:21 **Licences -** 19:19, 31:10, 37:17, 47:23, 53:10 **License -** 33:23 **Lies -** 5:15, 16:1, 67:22 Lights - 30:12, 30:25 Line - 64:25, 73:14 **Listed -** 39:15, 39:19, 39:25 Listened - 75:3 Livelihood - 36:2, 61:18, 75:13, 76:1 **Loan -** 40:24, 40:25

Loan - 40:24, 40:25 Loaning - 40:7 Logic - 59:6 Long - 7:14, 7:21, 22:19, 26:13, 28:18, 35:19, 35:23, 36:11, 41:3, 45:14 Look - 5:22, 24:15, 54:8, 54:9, 71:25 Looked - 28:8, 28:9 Looking - 2:12, 2:14, 72:2

47:13 **Loss -** 1:24 **Lost -** 2:2 **Lot -** 4:13, 4:17, 4:18, 14:9, 14:21, 28:15, 39:22, 42:4, 46:13, 46:17, 59:2,

Losing - 15:10,

69:2 Lots - 59:9 Lounge - 16:12 Love - 51:22 Lucky - 63:22 Ludicrous - 36:24 Lunch - 11:12

M Major - 21:12, 53:8 **Majority - 11:25**, 28:10, 52:21, 53:2, 53:9, 67:23 Make - 4:19, 6:9, 14:9, 30:24, 30:25, 31:4, 38:12, 60:11, 60:12, 66:25, 67:1, 67:8, 67:9, 71:2, 73:1, 75:23 Making - 3:19, 6:11, 36:1, 54:9, 72:24, 75:4, 75:22 **Man -** 50:18, 55:24, 70:19, 71:7, 71:12, 72:14 Mandatory - 46:9, 46:12, 51:10 **Manuels - 28:13** Many - 28:14, 45:22, 55:22, 57:20 **March -** 19:18 Market - 50:25. 51:15, 52:1, 52:5 **Massage - 49:3** Math - 7:24, 8:8, 38:22 Mcdonalds - 58:25 **Means -** 3:14, 72:15 **Meant -** 75:5 **Medical -** 66:17, 66:25, 67:3 **Meeting -** 1:14, 2:9, 53:7, 53:13, 74:13, 74:19 Meets - 10:23 Memorial - 55:17 **Messing -** 76:1 **Meter -** 31:3, 31:4 MHA - 53:13 Missed - 62:5 Mistakes - 71:2 Mobile - 58:20 **Mom -** 15:23 Mom/Pa - 60:12 **Mom's -** 47:18 Money - 4:17, 4:18,

66:11

4:20, 7:25, 11:11,

37:12, 49:2, 49:24,

14:16, 21:21,

49:25, 55:1, 57:4, 57:5, 62:19, 62:23, 72:25, 73:1, 76:22 **Monopoly -** 11:16, 11:20, 37:17 Month - 10:22, 17:1, 56:24, 57:3, 75:20 Monthly - 63:23 **Months** - 4:13, 66:14 Morning - 9:14, 25:6, 44:7, 45:16, 45:18, 69:14 Mortgage - 42:12, 75:20, 75:25 Motor - 34:20, 35:18, 43:4, 43:5, 43:11, 44:18, 45:7, 45:8, 49:13, 66:1, 66:14, 75:14 **Mount -** 16:19, 44:23 **Mouth -** 11:2 **Move -** 7:5, 10:12, 14:13 Moved - 7:15, 7:21 **Moving -** 7:3, 7:13,

N

49:25, 74:23, 77:15

28:19, 35:24, 57:4

Much - 6:14, 16:21,

14:24, 26:13,

22:14, 49:23,

Navigator - 67:25 Nay - 72:18 Near - 49:8 **Needed -** 6:3, 26:22 **Neither -** 60:19. 63:20 New - 14:1, 14:4, 14:6, 14:8, 14:25, 25:12, 25:15, 37:19, 37:25, 45:20, 63:1, 63:2 Newest - 36:18 Newfound - 16:10 Newfoundland - 4 3:16, 50:22, 52:19 Newfoundlanders - 60:17 Newman - 1:14, 74:7 Nice - 11:14, 44:1

Nickel - 15:16

Night - 10:9, 10:10, 16:9, 22:7 **Nights - 10:3** Ninety - 16:18 **Nobody -** 4:20, 7:15, 26:24, 35:2, 42:1, 42:17, 45:17, 50:1 Nor - 63:20 Normal - 9:2, 34:12 Northwest - 60:10 Note - 3:3 **NOTICE - 1:1, 59:9** Notified - 33:9, 33:11 Notify - 32:25, 44:10, 44:18, 45:7, 45:8, 45:10 Notifying - 45:6 **Numbers - 28:9**, 72:14

Obligation - 44:20

O'brien's - 58:21

Occasion - 47:15 **October -** 61:24 Odd - 20:19 Office - 42:21 **Offset -** 23:6, 37:13 Old - 20:2, 36:9, 48:9, 48:10, 61:19, 66:11, 66:14, 67:5 **Older -** 40:20 One - 6:24, 7:17, 10:7, 16:2, 24:5, 31:25, 35:1, 36:18, 37:18, 47:9, 47:15, 53:7, 57:14, 60:19, 63:17, 63:25, 65:6, 65:24, 66:1, 66:3, 68:7, 68:8, 77:2 Ones - 6:1, 7:8, 38:24, 57:21, 68:15 **Open -** 9:11, 9:14, 11:2, 14:22, 54:2, 54:22, 59:19 Opened - 11:24, 37:25 **Opening - 72:6 Opens -** 54:18 **Operate -** 39:2, 48:14, 48:16 Operates - 10:8 Operating - 44:22 Operation - 9:3

Operations - 57:20

Operators - 1:16, 2:8, 7:17, 25:3, 46:3, 63:15 **Opinion - 11:19 Oppose -** 18:4 **Option -** 56:8, 59:4, 60:6, 60:7, 60:15, 60:16 **Options -** 52:24 **Order -** 34:17 **Oval -** 31:23 Own - 6:8, 50:13, 56:22 **Owners - 51:2** Oxford - 1:13, 17:6, 17:15, 21:7, 23:25, 24:6, 24:10, 28:25, 29:6, 29:15, 29:21, 32:17, 32:24, 33:4, 33:8, 34:11, 34:16, 34:23, 35:5, 35:9, 38:8, 40:16, 44:6, 44:14, 44:21, 46:19, 52:18, 52:23, 53:3, 61:11, 65:14, 68:4, 69:1, 69:6, 70:16, 76:3, 76:9

Р

Paid - 77:12

Parameters - 4:3 **Pardons - 48:5** Parent - 75:21 Parents - 47:7 Park - 14:10 Parked - 57:15, 57:16 **Parking - 14:21**, 20:6, 30:8 **Partying -** 47:10 Pass - 3:23, 26:23 **Passes - 30:23 Past - 16:21 Pay -** 12:4, 15:3, 37:23, 63:23, 70:12, 70:17, 70:19 Paycheque - 50:9 **Paying - 4:17**, 6:14, 12:6, 12:7, 13:8, 13:12, 36:16, 36:17, 36:19, 36:23, 36:24, 67:7, 68:24 **Payment - 57:2 Payments - 62:16 Pays -** 41:13

Pearl - 16:19, 44:23 Penalized - 57:18 **People - 6:10,** 15:10, 15:22, 16:4, 16:7, 21:16, 22:2, 22:15, 23:20, 28:12. 31:22. 33:12, 39:14, 46:13, 47:4, 51:1, 54:13, 59:20, 60:4, 60:15, 65:2, 67:24, 77:8 Percent - 16:18, 24:5, 37:21 Perfectly - 30:20 Permission - 40:22 41:3 **Permit -** 34:21, 34:22, 35:13, 65:25, 66:20, 66:22 **Person -** 21:18, 32:18 Personal - 18:9, 36:5 Personally - 46:5, 70:22 **Peter -** 65:10, 65:12, 65:17 Pharmacist - 59:5. 59:7 **Phone -** 16:8, 16:9, 25:3, 25:6, 45:2, 60:18, 60:19, 68:19 **Phoned - 59:23** Physio - 48:20, 49:1 Pick - 16:8, 16:11, 61:20 Picked - 36:10 **Picking -** 5:14, 6:23, 47:4 **Picture - 34:5 Piece -** 4:12, 38:17, 72:8 **Pipe -** 23:24 Pirate's - 28:13 Place - 17:22, 21:3, 47:1 **Plain - 73:12 Plate -** 45:9, 46:8 **Plates - 66:10 Play -** 28:2, 29:9, 48:6 **Players - 53:8** Pleasure - 57:10,

74:19, 74:21, 77:15

Police - 5:15, 5:25, 40:2, 46:2 Policies - 25:3, 25:6, 25:9, 45:16, 77:10 Policing - 7:16, 27:20, 27:21, 45:22 **Policy - 14:13**, 14:16, 32:19, 38:1, 39:8, 39:10, 39:15, 39:20, 40:1, 40:8, 40:17, 41:10, 61:22, 62:24, 63:1 Politically - 55:15, 67:16 Poor - 21:18 **Pop -** 15:23 Position - 76:5 Potential - 8:9 Pouch - 15:23 Prepared - 2:4 **Pressure - 36:8**, 58:10 **Pressures -** 56:15 Price - 22:2, 24:17, 24:22, 25:1, 37:14, 70:17 Pride - 42:4, 47:6 **Prior - 64:20 Private -** 25:23. 26:4, 46:6 Problem - 4:22, 5:15, 7:9, 16:1, 22:21, 22:24, 25:25, 30:21, 37:2, 38:24, 65:3, 67:21, 67:22, 68:10, 68:23 **Produce - 29:16** PRODUCED - 1:1 **Productivity - 70:3** Profession - 51:22 Profiting - 7:24, 7:25, 38:23 **Proof - 29:19** Proper - 29:19, 42:22, 42:24, 43:7, 45:5 **Protect - 46:25 Protocol -** 30:11 Provide - 1:15, 2:1, 3:21, 28:22, 29:19 **Provided - 53:20** Provides - 3:22 **Province - 15:17**,

54:20

Provincial - 47:22

Public - 3:14,

46:25, 59:9, 72:5, 72:9

Pulled - 12:1, 70:23

Pulls - 27:12

Punish - 70:10

Purolator - 14:3, 27:6, 66:10, 66:12

Putting - 76:5

Q

Qualification - 30: 22 Qualifications - 66: 23 Quickest - 26:20, 26:21

R

Ramp - 19:25, 20:4 **Rate -** 5:19, 14:6, 24:14 **Rates -** 2:2, 20:9, 24:2, 71:24 **Re -** 25:10 READER - 1:1 **Ready -** 2:22, 49:8 **Reason - 20:1** Recommendations - 2:1 **RECORDED - 1:2** Reduce - 2:1, 2:2 Referred - 3:16 **Reflect - 77:3 Refuse - 52:6** Regards - 29:9 Registered - 10:19 **Regular -** 52:1, 52:5 Regulatory - 1:10 Relation - 1:17 Renew - 19:22. 20:1 **Renewal - 30:3.** 30:5, 61:22 Renewed - 17:20, 19:19 Replaced - 30:17 **Report -** 2:4, 2:10, 2:16, 3:17, 3:18, 39:13, 71:16 **REPORTER - 1:4**

Reports - 2:20, 3:7,

71:18, 71:22

Request - 45:9

Require - 18:18,

Required - 52:6, 65:25 Requirement - 31: 7, 35:6, 35:10 Requirements - 43 :23, 47:24 Resort - 51:15. 51:17 Respect - 63:3 Responsible - 6:7, 23:21 **Retired -** 63:18 **Reward -** 70:1. 70:2 **Rewarded -** 69:25, 71:12 **Rewards - 14:20.** 54:11 **Risk -** 5:4, 6:21, 7:3, 26:1, 36:7, 36:21, 51:12, 54:10, 54:17, 54:25, 73:20, 73:21 **Risks - 54:11** Road - 6:6, 6:12, 7:23, 8:1, 13:19, 13:24, 22:15, 30:14, 35:22, 59:23, 66:19, 68:20, 73:7 Roads - 15:20, 59:3 **Robbing -** 14:17, 14:18 **Rocks - 62:22** Role - 3:21, 27:20, 28:2, 29:8, 32:6, 47:21, 53:8 **Roles - 77:2 Rolls -** 69:15 **Room -** 65:2, 75:8 **Root - 4:15 Round -** 31:23, 55:3, 55:5 Route - 26:20, 26:21, 26:22, 69:5, 69:9 Rules - 52:22 **Run -** 31:4, 60:11 **Running - 29:10**, 58:13

18:22, 43:7

S

Safe - 47:17 Safety - 2:15 Sandy - 57:12

Sat - 21:10, 21:11, 21:12 **Saturday - 10:10** Save - 75:2, 76:22 **Saving - 73:6** Scan - 57:9 **Scope -** 8:13 **Scrapes - 4:24** Season - 30:18 **Second -** 19:4. 19:17, 48:3 See - 1:19, 4:25, 7:7, 13:21, 15:9, 15:11, 18:10, 20:16, 21:10, 30:13, 39:3, 42:17, 46:21, 50:13, 54:2, 54:19, 54:21 **Seen -** 12:17, 62:3 **Sees -** 10:24, 11:14 **Self - 45:22 Sell - 20:20 Selling -** 20:13 **Selves -** 5:16, 5:25 **Seniors - 15:18 Sent - 45:4** Seven - 9:14, 14:11, 58:22 **Shake -** 50:18 She's - 32:11, 47:10, 47:13, 47:17, 48:18, 48:19, 48:22, 49:7, 50:10, 50:11, 59:7 **Shift -** 7:1, 7:22, 8:3, 8:8, 38:13, 38:16, 38:19, 38:21, 38:22 **Shop -** 6:16, 25:17 **Shore - 58:6 Shouldn't -** 22:15. 25:9, 51:12, 77:8 **Shovel - 61:20 Shoving - 37:9 Show -** 29:25, 30:5 **Shut -** 9:9, 9:19, 9:25, 16:7, 59:14, 60:13 **Side - 27:13** Sign - 43:25 **Signal - 30:12** Similar - 57:20 Simple - 38:25.

Sister - 6:2 Sit - 72:7 Site - 15:10 **Sits -** 59:10 Sitting - 31:22, 65:2, 75:8 Situation - 6:19. 15:5, 47:3 **Six -** 10:9, 10:11, 36:12, 36:16, 66:14 **Skip - 2:22 Slate - 18:16** Slip - 29:24, 30:24 **Smacked -** 70:6 **Small -** 7:6, 21:15 **Smaller - 57:21 Smart -** 60:5, 60:17 **Social -** 39:1 Somebody's - 14:2 **Son -** 48:9, 66:14 **Sound -** 75:10 **Sounds - 38:7**, 38:9 Southern - 58:6 Specialty - 34:17 Specific - 1:20 Speeding - 61:9 **Spoken -** 74:11 St - 15:12, 15:15, 16:22, 16:24, 17:8, 21:13, 27:3, 27:9, 27:19, 27:24, 28:11, 29:2, 29:8, 29:17, 39:25, 42:23, 44:10, 45:3 **Stairs - 69:19** Stakeholders - 21: **Stamped -** 45:14 Stand - 37:20 **Standard - 45:23 Stands -** 53:10, 53:14 Start - 1:6, 4:6, 13:25, 14:1, 14:3, 25:11, 27:20, 37:25 Started - 14:2, 24:18, 26:17, 28:7, 64:14, 66:9 **Starting - 75:10**

Starts - 37:20.

Station - 75:16

Stay - 15:24, 49:9.

49:17, 50:8, 62:16,

45:20, 63:1

Siri - 68:21

62:17, 65:11, 75:12 Stick - 61:24 **Stop -** 50:17, 71:6, 71:7, 71:11, 75:6 Store - 14:15 **Story -** 53:4 Street - 16:24. 16:25, 22:7 Streets - 26:19. 27:5, 27:7 **Strike -** 59:8, 59:10 Strikes - 76:19 **Stumps - 27:8 Stupid -** 55:18 Sudden - 5:2, 5:3, 7:11, 23:16, 25:20, 35:20, 35:25 Suggestions - 45:2 Supermarket - 6:4 Supermarkets - 15 :18 Suppertime - 69:1 **Supposed - 2:16**, 3:9, 3:18, 6:25, 57:6, 60:5 Surrounding - 16:1 **Suzy - 47:7** Sweat - 25:11 **System -** 41:6

Т

Table - 31:23 Taking - 1:8, 4:17, 6:13, 24:7, 60:3, 60:16 **Tax -** 13:13 Taxi - 1:15, 1:20, 2:3, 2:7, 2:9, 3:5, 4:10, 4:16, 11:20, 11:21, 15:13, 17:7, 17:20, 17:23, 19:19, 20:7, 20:13, 21:1, 26:2, 26:5, 27:1, 27:9, 28:1, 28:12, 28:13, 29:10, 30:13, 33:23, 35:20, 39:24, 44:3, 45:13, 46:7, 52:24, 53:18, 53:22, 54:16, 58:7, 58:19, 59:10, 59:23, 60:8, 60:9, 60:10, 66:12, 67:12, 69:2, 70:20,

65:18, 73:8, 73:9,

73:12, 77:5, 77:7

Simply - 24:23

Single - 75:21

70:24, 76:6 **Taxis -** 46:14, 67:14, 68:12 **Tea -** 50:19 Technology - 69:1 0, 69:18 **Telling -** 11:5, 22:20, 69:19 Tells - 25:20, 27:14, 59:20, 77:6 Ten - 21:25, 67:17 **Terms -** 2:17, 2:19, 3:1, 31:9 Test - 26:18, 26:23, 66:18 **Tests -** 35:2 **That's -** 3:20, 11:1, 12:17, 13:8, 13:20, 16:25, 17:1, 17:5, 18:4, 25:19, 26:15, 29:14, 29:20, 29:22, 30:3, 30:4, 30:12, 31:1, 35:10, 35:24, 36:11, 36:24, 37:7, 37:23, 38:3, 40:6, 41:11, 41:15, 41:24, 42:6, 42:7, 42:9, 42:16, 43:14, 43:18, 46:24, 48:4, 49:21, 50:4, 50:6, 51:6, 51:19, 52:8, 52:10, 54:10, 54:20, 55:5, 55:19, 56:18, 57:5, 57:13, 58:4, 58:7, 60:1, 61:6, 64:22, 65:19, 66:25, 68:9, 68:23, 69:2, 69:5, 69:25, 71:4, 71:8, 72:24, 73:7, 77:6 Therefore - 6:9. 54:16 There's - 2:11, 3:2, 6:22, 7:1, 7:12, 8:11, 14:18, 15:8, 21:20, 22:2, 27:5, 27:7, 30:16, 31:24, 39:7, 44:17, 44:20, 45:22, 46:13, 51:2, 52:13, 52:24, 53:16, 54:2, 54:13, 56:14, 57:12, 60:8, 60:9, 60:19, 63:23, 67:11, 70:24, 77:7 **These -** 5:13, 7:11, 7:17, 11:15, 11:19, 11:23, 12:2, 15:15,

15:25, 22:18, 30:13, 31:22, 33:12, 37:3, 37:13, 37:15, 38:11, 38:20, 46:2, 50:5, 60:12, 67:23, 77:9 They'd - 18:10, 28:16. 30:9. 30:11. 44:18, 46:17, 77:11, 77:12 They'll - 53:19 They're - 3:17, 4:17, 5:15, 5:24, 5:25, 6:1, 7:22, 7:23, 7:25, 8:2, 8:4, 8:10, 10:15, 10:17, 15:17, 15:18, 15:19, 23:5, 23:12, 23:19, 26:13, 30:24, 31:2, 35:25, 36:24, 36:25, 37:1, 38:15, 38:19, 38:23, 38:24, 40:2, 44:22, 47:4, 47:5, 50:5, 50:12, 51:19, 53:19, 55:20, 61:15, 61:24, 62:16, 64:1, 67:24, 67:25, 68:8, 68:16, 68:23, 68:24, 71:2, 72:25, 76:1, 77:9 **They've - 2:4** Third - 36:17, 36:18, 62:11, 72:6 Three - 1:12, 6:17, 6:18, 8:14, 8:16, 8:18, 12:14, 13:12, 23:4, 23:9, 24:7, 24:13, 24:20, 25:2, 25:5, 30:13, 31:19, 40:3, 42:21, 45:15, 57:3, 57:12, 57:13, 58:25, 71:18 Throw - 62:21 Tick - 35:1, 43:25 **Ticket - 18:20** Tickets - 25:18, 61:9 Tim - 75:22 Time - 1:8, 8:22, 9:25, 29:3, 30:9, 30:17, 32:25, 33:16, 34:3, 34:22, 35:14, 57:15,

59:20, 66:1, 66:3,

69:15, 70:6, 77:15

Times - 17:1, 29:11

Timing - 21:4 Today - 1:7, 14:22, 18:9, 25:15, 25:20, 40:15, 40:25, 57:1, 70:25, 73:3 Today's - 2:8 **Tomorrow - 25:6,** 25:12, 44:7, 45:16. 45:18, 69:13, 69:14 **Tonight -** 40:4, 47:8 **Took -** 75:11 **Torbay - 15:14**, 15:22, 28:1, 57:25 **Total - 13:2** Touch - 72:4 Transcribing - 3:11 **TRANSCRIPT - 1:1** 3:13 **Transportation - 4** 9:3 **Travis -** 1:10 **Treat -** 73:11 **Treated - 73:12** Treating - 60:14 **Trips - 30:16 Triton - 26:5 Trouble - 55:19** Turn - 4:4, 21:24, 30:10, 68:7, 68:8, 68:9, 68:20, 68:21 **Turned - 21:19 Turning -** 6:10 **Turns -** 20:11, 70:6 **Twelve - 10:3** Twenty - 30:12 Two - 12:24, 13:4, 13:6, 18:13, 20:6, 24:17, 24:20, 24:23, 33:17, 36:12, 36:15, 36:20, 36:22, 61:10, 71:17, 71:20, 71:22 **Typical -** 57:17

U

Uncle - 6:3 Underlying - 1:24 Underneath - 39:8, 39:10, 77:9 Underwriting - 53: 18, 53:24 Unique - 3:23, 6:19, 47:3, 50:22 United - 16:2 University - 55:17 Unless - 9:18 UNLIMITED - 1:3 UNLIMITED's - 1:4 Unwritten - 64:20 Used - 48:20, 49:1, 50:3 Using - 50:5

V **Valid - 30:1 Valuable - 72:11** Vast - 3:24 **Vehicle -** 5:8, 6:4, 6:7, 6:9, 6:10, 6:25, 7:20, 7:21, 8:1, 8:9, 10:7, 10:12, 13:14, 13:18, 14:25, 15:1, 25:16, 25:23, 26:4, 30:22, 31:24, 32:12, 33:3, 34:20, 35:18, 37:19, 39:3, 40:5, 40:6, 40:13, 40:14, 40:24, 41:9, 41:16, 43:4, 43:6, 43:12, 44:18, 45:7, 45:8, 45:9, 46:9, 49:13, 54:15, 59:17, 66:1, 66:15, 75:15 **Vehicles -** 6:18, 7:2, 7:11, 7:23, 10:15, 10:17, 12:14, 12:20, 12:25, 24:17, 26:12, 33:14, 35:24, 40:3, 42:1, 57:3 Verified - 3:12 **Versus - 72:1 VICE -** 27:18, 45:21, 47:20

W

Vulnerable - 47:5

Visor - 34:8

Vote - 72:17

Waiting - 3:7, 55:20 Walk - 59:1 Walked - 11:2, 42:21 Walking - 19:25, 20:4 Walks - 50:14, 71:9 Wants - 58:23 Wasn't - 25:8, 73:16 Watching - 67:25, 68:9 **Website -** 3:15 Week - 10:3, 10:8, 10:13, 30:14, 45:4, 72:6, 75:23 Weeks - 42:21 Welcome - 72:7. 72:10, 77:17 We'll - 16:25, 39:3, 46:7, 53:21, 53:22, 54:6, 62:20, 72:5 We're - 2:14, 2:22, 3:7, 6:7, 14:15, 21:24, 22:16, 22:17, 23:1, 23:23, 35:22, 36:4, 45:5, 45:6, 45:14, 48:14, 48:15, 54:9, 54:25, 59:10, 69:15, 70:4, 71:15, 71:17, 71:23 Weren't - 6:5, 39:15, 39:19, 59:19, 65:8 We've - 1:9, 1:25, 4:2, 4:12, 12:17, 53:10, 70:20, 77:3 What's - 6:25, 21:10, 37:7, 44:5, 54:17, 56:1, 67:4 Whatsoever - 52:2 Wheel - 32:14 **Whelan -** 1:13 Whole - 14:9, 54:11 Who's - 19:3, 26:12, 32:10, 32:13, 33:13, 36:8, 36:20, 36:21, 48:10 Wide - 16:10 Wife - 58:7, 58:12 Will - 3:13, 3:14, 4:1, 4:4, 5:12, 16:13, 53:23, 54:6, 56:25, 62:16 Willing - 28:10, 39:23, 53:17, 54:4, 70:22, 70:23 Wind - 14:23, 14:24 Window - 12:17

Wipers - 30:10

Witless - 15:14,

Won't - 3:19, 22:2

Wiser - 45:17

58:20

Word - 44:2, 74:1 54:24, 58:21, Work - 8:6, 20:3, 58:22, 60:3, 60:4, 60:5, 60:13, 60:16, 26:15, 31:24, 39:5, 62:7, 62:22, 65:4, 48:17, 49:8, 50:2, 50:3, 61:19, 69:13, 65:6, 67:1, 68:22, 69:14, 73:15, 69:18, 69:25, 71:8, 75:16, 75:21, 75:25 71:12, 72:6, 72:10, Worked - 27:6 73:23, 75:9, 75:22, Working - 30:25, 75:23, 77:17 31:1, 38:12, 47:8, Yours - 15:6, 15:7, 66:9, 70:25 57:21 Works - 38:22 You've - 23:7, Worried - 18:2 23:15, 27:25, Wouldn't - 6:6, 28:12, 36:4, 63:6, 76:4, 76:15 16:21, 32:2, 45:10, 46:15, 54:14, 68:7, 68:8, 73:3 Write - 66:18 Writing - 3:17, 35:13 Wrote - 34:20, 66:22 Υ Yard - 62:21 Yay - 72:17 Year - 8:9, 11:21, 14:12, 23:4, 25:24, 29:12, 29:14, 30:4, 43:13, 45:15, 46:18, 48:9, 48:10 Years - 4:24, 5:2, 6:17, 7:9, 7:10, 12:16, 12:20, 12:24, 20:1, 24:19, 24:20, 24:21, 25:5, 30:13, 30:15, 32:11, 33:17, 36:8, 36:12, 36:16, 40:19, 56:23, 61:18, 61:19, 62:25, 63:6, 63:9, 66:8, 66:11, 66:13, 66:24, 67:3, 74:2 Yesterday - 25:8 You'd - 20:20, 66:20 You'll - 54:7 You're - 8:22, 11:5, 11:6, 14:17, 23:2, 23:3, 23:8, 23:22, 24:1, 26:1, 26:2, 27:8, 31:1, 35:20, 37:7, 37:9, 37:11, 38:3, 42:7, 47:3, 49:21, 49:24, 50:4,

50:6, 50:13, 52:19,